
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CE 'TER • 2540 S JI UMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAJIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 24,2015 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Amber M. Norris, Publ ic Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance 

'--
140239-WS - App lication for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Orchid 
Springs Development Corporation. 

Please place the following emai l from the Department of Environmental Protection and 
documents regarding the consent order for Orchid Springs Development Corporation in the 

above-referenced docket file. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Champion Jacquelyn 
Amber Norrjs 
FW: FW: FLA012992-0rchid Springs 
Thursday, September 17, 2015 10:45:24 AM 
imaqeOOl.onq 

Good Morning Amber, 

I attempted to send the requested documents but the file size was too large as they are all 
combined into one pdf. I have placed it on our ftp site at: 
ftp-L/ftp dep state.fl us/pub/outgojng/SWD WE Permjtting%200utgojng/Orchjd%20Sprjngs/ 
Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the pdf on the ftp site. 
Regards, 

Jacki 

Jacquelyn Champion 

Domestic Wastewater Permitting Program Manager 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Southwest District Office 

Permitting & Waste Cleanup Program 

13051 N. Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, FL 33637 

813-4 70-5918 

Jacquelyn Champion@dep state flus 

.. 
--OPEN HOUSE - 9-16-lS : 

Regist@r Now 

From: Microsoft Outlook 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 8:54AM 

To: Champion, Jacquelyn 

Subject: Undeliverable: FW: FLA012992-0rchid Springs 

Your message wasn't delivered to anyone because it's too large. The limit is 23 
MB. Your message is 45MB. 

amnorris@psc.state.fl.us (amnorris@psc.state.fl.us) 
Your message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and 
try sending it again. 

mail2.psc.state.fl.us gave this error: 
SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds fixed maximum size 



TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

• • 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Memorandum 

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT 

Aliki Moncrief 
Office of General Counsel 

Joe Squitieri, Environmental Manager ~ 
Jamie Lewis, Environmental Specialis~}/ · 

~liZ,. 

November 2, 2010 

Orchid Springs Development Corporation 
OGC File No. 04-1430 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility 1D No. FLAO 12992 
Polk County 

CASE CLOSURE REQUEST 

All provisions of the subject Consent Ord;r have been met; ther~fo~e, it is requested the case be· 
closed. 

The original Consent Order and Amendment to Consent Order required Respondent to pay a total 
of$14,000 in penalties, which were paid in full. The Facility has been taken offline to the City 
of Winter Haven #3 WWTF, and was properly abandoned as of October 1, 2010. 

cc: Mary Wilson, FDEP, Mary. Wilson@dep.state.fl.us 



• 
Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Mr. Albett Cassidy, President 

Southwest District 
13051 N. Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

. November 3, 20 I 0 

Orchid Springs Development Corporation 
250 Ave K SW #I 00 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 
abc@cassidyhomes.com 

Re: Facility Abandonment 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLAOI2992 
Polk County 

Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

Jeff Kottkamp 
Lt. Governor 

Mimi Drew 
Secretary 

On October 14 and 27, 2010, Depattment personnel inspected the Orchid Springs Wastewater 
Treatment Facility site, including the remote pond site. The inspection revealed that the Facility 
has been properly abandoned. All equipment has been removed from the site, and the grounds 
have been cleaned and graded. The two percolation/evaporation ponds have been backlilled and 
the sites graded. This satisties all conditions of the approved abandonment plan, and no further 
actions are required. 

This satis11es all conditions of the Consent Order, OGC File No. 04-1430, and this case is 
considered closed. Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter. 

Please direct any questions to Jamie Lewis at (81 3) 632-7600, extension 302, or via email to 
Jamie. L. Lewi s@dep.state. 11 .us. 

Sincerely, 

~ .latnre Lewis 
· Environmental Specialist 

Domestic Wastewater Program 

cc: Dennis ~ood. P.E. McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC, dennis@mcvaywood.com 
Travis Geller, The Cassidy Organization, Inc., travis@cassidyhomes.com 

"More Protection, Less Process" 
www. dep.slatefl.us 



• Lewis, Jamie L. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

•-------•--------Lewis, Jamie L. 
Wednesday, November 03, 2010 8:19AM 
'abc@cassidyhomes.com' 
'Travis Geller'; 'dennis@mcvaywood.com' 
Orchid Springs INWTF (FLA012992) Abandonment and Case Closure Ltr 
Orchid Springs case closure 11-3-10.pdf 

Attached please find the subject letter. This is the only copy that you will receive. 

Acrobat Reader 6.0 or greater is required to read this document. It is available for downloading at: 
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html. 

If you have any questions concerning the contents of this letter, please contact me at Jamie.L.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us or 813-
632-7600,ext.302. 

Jamie L. Lewis 
Environmental_ Specialist· Tl- Domestic \\lastew:~ter 
FDEP Southwest District 
13051 N. Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637 
Phone: 813.632.7600, Ext. 302 
Fax:. 813.632.7662 

.,..,Please Note: Florida has broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public 
records available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail communication may there fare be subject to public disclosure.,..,.. 



•• Armstrong, Carolyn E. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Armstrong, carolyn E. on behalf of Lewis, Jamie L. 
Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:53 AM 
Moncrief, Aliki 
Wilson, Sandra 

• 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Case Closure Request 11-4-10 for Orchid Springs - Polk Co OGC 04-1430 
Case Closure Req 04-1430 Orchid Springs Polk.pdf 

Good Morning, 

Attached please find the subject letter. This Is the only copy that you will receive. 

Acrobat Reader 6.0 or greater is required to read this document. It Is available for downloading at: 
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html. 

If you have any questions concerning the contents of this letter, please contact Jamie Lewis at 
Jamie.L.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us. If you have any difficulty reading and/or printing the document, please contact me. 

Thanks, 
Carolyn 

&wltpl. £.~tung 
Carolyn E. Armstrong 
Secretary Specialist 
Domestic Wastewater 
Department of Environmental Protection 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
iple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 

1 



Lewis, Jamie L. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject; 

Mrs. Bell, 

Lewis, Jamie L. 
Friday, October 29, 2010 8:23AM 
'Lou Bell' 
RE: Pond at Orchid Springs, Winter Haven 

I also wanted to add to my previous email that the pond site was determined not to be a source of odor. A large 
private farm backs up to the Orchid Springs neighborhood, which appears to periodically emit an odor depending 
on wind direction. · 

Again, please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Jamie L. Lewis 
Environmental Specialist JJ - Domestic Wastewater 
FDEP Southwest Disrrict 
13051 N. Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637 
Phone: 813.632.7600, Ext. 302 
Fax: 813.632.7662 

***Please Note: Florida hos brood public records lows. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business ore public 
records available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. ••• 

From: Lewis, Jamie L. 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 8:00 AM 
To: 'Lou Bell' 
Subject: RE: Pond at Orchid Springs, Winter Haven 

Good Morning Mrs. Bell, 

Deparbnent personnel inspected the abandoned site on October 14 and 27,2010. The Department's primary 
concern was the removal of biosolids from the old treatment plant from the interior of the pond. The Cassidy 
Corporation has provided the Department with records of the removal of this material. Furthermore, at the time 
of inspection Department personnel dug into the soil to evaluate the underlying material. It was found that the 
abandonment of the facility was in accordance with the Department's requirements and the abandonment was 
deemed complete. 

1 understand your concerns about the future of the area, and I urge you to speak with the Cassidy Corporation so 
that you can better understand their plans for the area. The Cassidy Corporation needed the site to be evaluated 
by the Department prior to proceeding with plans to restore vegetation. Although not required by the 
Department, they have expressed plans to sod the area and plant trees. In addition, it is expected that the natural 
area behind the pond will begin to fill in over time. 

Please let me know if you have further questions for me. 

Sincerely, 

?tM'Nie- ~e-w~ 
Jamie L. Lewis 
Environmental Specialist II- Domestic W'astcwlltcr 
FDEP Southwest District 
13051 N. Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637 
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Phone: 813.632.7600, Ext. 302 
Fax: 813.632.7662 

,.,. '"Please Note: Florida has broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public 
records available to the public and the media upon request. Your e·moil communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.,.,.,. 

From: Lou Bell rmailto:!ou!ouwallace@verizon.netl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 3:43 PM 
To: Lewis, Jamie L. 
Subject: Pond at Orchid Springs, Winter Haven 

Dear Ms. Lewis, 

Since its creation the community at Orchid Springs in Winter Haven has been one of the loveliest natural 
areas in Winter Haven. We desire to keep it this way. 

Many people, especially those living at the edge of our former pond on Los Cruces, are concerned about 
what is happening to that area. It was our understanding that the pond would become a beautified area 
after the Cassidy Corp 
met EPA standards regarding cleaning up the abandoned effluent pond. Sadly, the weeds, dead trees 
and 
ridge or berm were simply bull dozed into the center of the former pond. 

Weeds are already growing back and rain water does not completely drain from the area. This old pond· 
is about to become an eye sore and a haven, once again, for mosquitoes. It is not at the moment suitable 
for planting grass 
or shrubs. 

It is our hope that the EPA and the Cassidy Corp c~n devise a plan for the beautification of this area as 
well 
as one for the safety of our residents. 

Thank you for your interest in the project. 

Sincerely, 

Lou Bell (Mrs.) 
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Lewis, Jamie L. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Travis Geller [Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Wednesday, October 27, 2010 10:24 AM 
Squitieri, Joe; Lewis, Jamie L. 
Orchid Springs Haul Tickets 

Attachments: OSD - Sludge Haul Tickets (Small & Large Ponds).pdf 

Joe and Jamie, 

Please see the attached pond haul tickets per your request during our meeting today at Orchid Springs. Please note; I have 
scanned two tickets per page to save space. Let me know if you have any additional questions or need anything else from 
me. 

Thank you again for all your help, 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 
250 Ave. K SW Suite #100 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880 
Phone (863) 324-3698 Ext. 261 
Fax (863) 508-1061 

This email message and all mrachme/11.< rrcmsmiued wirh il may comainlega/~1' pril'ileged and COI!ficlemial ilifi>mrmioll imemlec/ sole~l'.fiJI· 1he ll.<e ofi!Je acld!·essee. ({1he reader of/hi.• messc1ge is 11011he illlemlecl recipiem, yo11 <Ire hereby nmified I hal <11(1' reading. di.«emilration, dislribmion, copying. or 01her use o,{I!Jis mes.mge or ii.T auadnuems i.• swiclly prohibiied. 
({wlliltll'f! receiwd 1his message in ermr. please 1101//j• 1/Je .<em/er immeditlle~v by leleplrone (86J-J14-J698) m· by elecmmic mail. Olltl delete lhis mes.wge tmd all copie.• and back11p.• 
ll1e1·eof 71rank .1'011. 
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Lewis, Jamie L. 

Subject: 
Entry Type: 

Start: 
End: 
Duration: 

Orchid Springs 
Phone call 

Thu 10/21/2010 2:52PM 
Thu 10/2112010 2:57PM 
5 minutes 

Travis Geller called to see if the abandoned site had been inspected. I told him that I did go out there last week, 
but there were still some outstanding concerns with possible sludge remaining and odors.! told him that residents 
had expressed concerns that nothing was removed from Golden Pond and that it was just backfilled. He said they 
hauled 20 loads from the site. He also believes he has found the source of the odor. He said that a private property 
adjacent to the Golden pond site has a small zoo with zebras and a foul animal odor. I told him I would be going 
back out there in the next two weeks with Joe Squitieri to further evaluate the site. He said he would be happy to 
meet tis out there. I told him I would be in touch. 

1 



Lewis, Jamie L. 

·· From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mr. Bell: 

Squitieri, Joe 
Monday, October 11, 2010 7:52 AM 
'Lou Bell' 
Keith Ray; Lewis, Jamie L. 
RE: Orchid Springs, Winter Haven - Pond 

We were informed that the abandonment was completed, but have not been out to verify if it was done in accordance with 
the approved plan. Your concerns will be taken into consideration when the inspection takes place. 

Joe 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi Drew is committed to 
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to 
comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance 
for completing the survey. 
From: Lou Bell [mailto:loulouwallace@verizon.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 8:35 PM 
To: Squitieri, Joe 
Cc: Keith Ray 
Subject: Orchid Springs, Winter Haven - Pond 

I have been told that AI Cassidy and his organization have finished (according to AI) their work on the 
effluent pond in Orchid Springs on Las Cruces. 

Standing water remains in the pond and mosquitoes are still in abundance. There remains a very 
toxic odder. 
Residents are quite concerned. 

It had been understood that after the "pond" was bull dozed and leveled that additional dirt 
would be brought in to fill the low places and that the area would then be seeded. 

If the above is not done, the "pond" will revert back to the condition it was when the Cassidy organization 
illegally abandoned it. 

We are very concerned and are hopeful that the EPA will follow through on its original demands of 
AI Cassidy and his corporation. Specifically that there would be a toxic free environment 
with a community friendly and environmentally safe restored area. 

1 



Lewis, Jamie L. 

• From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Travis Geller [Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Friday, October 01, 2010 1:56PM 
Squitieri, Joe 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dennis Wood; Lewis, Jamie L.; Thompson, Steve 
RE: Orchid Springs Pond Update 

Joe, 

I am very pleased to inform you the remediation of the two ponds at Orchid Springs has been completed and the ponds are 
ready for final inspections. If you have any questions, or you would like me to meet you onsite for inspections, please let me 
know. Thanks again for all your help. 

Have a great weekend, 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination. distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in erro;, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (863-324-3698) or by electronic mail, 
and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you. 

From: Squitieri, Joe [mailto:Joe.Squitieri@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:46 AM 
To: Travis Geller 
Cc: Dennis Wood; Lewis, Jamie L.; Thompson, Steve 
Subject: RE: Orchid Springs Pond Update 

Travis: 
Thanks for the update. Please let me know when the job is complete so we can inspect the site and close the enforcement 
case. 

Joe 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secre'tary Mimi Drew is committed to 
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to 
comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survev. Thank you in advance 
for completing the survey. 
From: Travis Geller [mailto:Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:43 AM 
To: Squitieri, Joe 
Cc: Dennis Wood 
Subject: Orchid Springs Pond Update 

Joe, 

I hope things are well with you. I am sending this email to update you on the status of the ponds at Orchid Springs. Although 
we've had some slight delays due to inclement weather we were able to complete the small pond in the middle of August and 
are finishing up Golden Pond this week. The following outlines the progress made and status of each pond. 

Small Pond: 
1. The last of the sludge material was removed from the small pond site on August 1 01

h, 2010 
2. Approximately 2,800+ cy of sludge was removed and taken to a DEP approved application site 
3. The pond has been completely backfilled with a,pproximately 4,400:!: cy of fresh fill dirt 
4. Final site grading was completed on August 12', 2010 
5. Small Pond is completed and awaiting final inspections 

Golden (large) Pond: 
1. Equipment was moved to the large pond site on September 15th, 2010 and prep work began on September 161

h, 2010 
1 



2. The same "cut and fill" method used , · ~mall pond is being employed at Golden P' .; (using clean fill dirt) in order to 
chase all sedimentation materials to ponds end for removal 

3. Most of the cut & fill process has been accomplished (95%) with the remaining portion of the pond to be filled in once··all 
sedimentation has been completely removed 

4. The pond has been brought to grade and completely backfilled with approximately 2,000:!:. cy of fresh fill dirt from onsite 
5. The approximate 600.:!:. cy of sludge will be removed and taken to a DEP approved application site 
6. Hauling of the sedimentation will begin today, Tuesday September 28, 2010 and is anticipated to take two or three days to 

complete 
7. Final site grading will be completed upon final removal of sedimentation and is anticipated to take one day to complete 
8. It is anticipated the remediation of Golden pond will be completed and ready for final inspections on Friday October 151

, 
2010 

Please feel free to contact me, or visit the site anytime, if you have any questions or need to do onsite inspections. 

P.S.- On a personal note; a sincere thanks for all your help throughout what became a long and arduous process. I know this 
hasn't been an easy project for either of us but,. and I hope I'm not "jinxing" it, I think we are finally.approaching the finish line! 

Thank you, 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 
250 Ave. K SW Suite #100 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880 
Phone (863) 324-3698 Ext. 261 
Fax (863) 508-1 061 

This emt~ilme.rsag~< wul t11/ at/llclm11mt.• tran.<milleclwith it may m111ai11 /egal~v prit,ilegrul cmcl COI!fidential i'!farmatioll illl~tllded sole~t'.farthe 11.•e o.fthe culclre.uee. If the reeKier rif'tlli.< 
message is llf>tthe ilitetuled ri!cipie/11, )·~Ill <11'1! hereby notified that Ul(l' reading. dissemination. distrib111i011. cvpying. ar other 11se of this mes.mge or it., atwdmrent.< i.f .<trict~l' prohibited. If you hat•e receit•etltltis message ;, error, plrmse 1101[/j• the .<ellckt• immediate~v by teleplume (863-324-3698) ar by electmnic lllltil, a11d delete this me.<.wge and all copie.• and back11ps 
thet·eof ntollk }'011. 
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Lewis, Jamie L. ----------~~------------From: Squitieri, Joe 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, August 25,2010 1:53PM 
'AI& Char' 

Cc: Lewis, Jamie L. 
Subject: RE: Facility Abandonment No.FLA 12992 Orchid Springs WWTF 

Mr. Bennett: 
Orchid Springs subm~tted a revised schedule that called for "Golden Pond' to be cleaned. It is contingent on the pond drying 
out, which has not happened. We will·continue to monitor the pond and require the cleaning to be completed once the pond 
has dried out so that any residuals can be removed. 

Joe 
Joe Squitieri 
EnviroDmental Manager 
Domestic \Vastewater Program 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
13051 N. Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, Fl33637 
Phone (813) 632~7600 ext.309 
F.ax (813) 632-7662 
]oe.Sguitieri@dep.state.fl.Lts 

PPI.ease consider the environment before printing this email 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael VV. Sole is 
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few 
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP survey: 
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=loe.Sguitieri@dep.state.fl.us Thank you in advance for completing th~ survey. 

F. rom: AI & Char [ mailto:gotoalchar®juno.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 10:31 AM 
To: Squitieri,Joe 
Subject: Re: Facility Abandonment No.FLAl2992 Orchid Springs \-VWTF 

Good Morning, Has there been any progress?. Or has recent rain delayed 
the cleanup again? Thanks, Al Bennett 

On Mon, 15 Feb 2010 07:41:16 ~0500 'Squitieri, Joe" 
<I oe.Sguitieri@dep.state.fl.us> writes: 
> Mr. Ben nett: 
> Back in September 2009 we met with representatives of Orchid Springs 
> to resolve the final abandonment of the two ponds used for effluent 
>disposal. Both were to be cleaned of any accttmulated wastewater 
> residuals and graded. We agreed the work could be done when the ponds 
> dried out, which we thought would be this winter. , 
>Unfortunately, an unseas.onal amount of rain has delayed the work. 

> In January 2010, Orchid Springs accepted bids for the removal of any 
>sediments and for the earthwork. \Ne are continuing to monitor the 
>ponds and will ensure the work is clone as soon as it is dry enough to 
>proceed. 



: Please contact me if you require addi. information. 

>Joe 
>Joe Squitieri 
> Environmental Manager 
>Domestic Wastewater Program 
> Florida Department of Environmental Protectipn 
> 13051. N. Telecom Parkway 
> Tempk Terrace, Fl33637 
> Phone (813) 632~7600 ext.309 
>Fax (813) 632,7662 
> loe.Sguitieri@clep.statc.fl.us 
) 

> ?Please conside.r the environment before printing this email 

> ,,,,Original Message,,, 
> From: Al &: Char [ mailto:gotoakhar@juno.com] 
>Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 5:33PM 
>To: Squitieri, Joe 
>Subject: Facility Abandonmenr No.FLA12992 Orchid Springs WWTF 

>Dear Mr. Squitieri, very recently l have been.dected President of our 
>local Patio Home Owners Association. In reviewing our 'things to be 
>done' List, the status of the abandoned.effluent pond seems to be 
> prominenr and never changing. .· 
>I have a copy of your Letter of August 2.1., 2009 to Mr. Cassidy and 
>wonder if any progress has been made since then. Here in Orchid 
>Springs, l can affirm that other than removal of the long ago 
> abandoned steel. tanks nothing has been done. 
>Can you E mail me the latest status of getting the effluent pond and 
>area behind the community building "cleaned up·. 
> It is obviously of great interest to the residents. 

>Thanks for your kind attention. Alden Bennett 
> gotoalchar@juno.com 

) 33884 
\ 

> 

454 San Jose Dr 
Winter Haven, Fl 

----------------------------------------)Love Spell 
> Click here to light up your life with a love spell! 

• 

http://thirdpartyoffers.juno.com/TGL2l4l/c?cp:Ti2o4XtMCDxtxqWChclfrAAAllB . 
RN6V,6eSpCIQabqKIEJqWAAYAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAADNAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARwAAAAA: 
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ORCHID SPRINGS 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

250 AVENUE K, S.W., STE 100 
WINTER HAVEN, FLORIDA 33880 

(863) 324-4445 

July 19, 2010 

Mr. Jeff Greenwell, P.E. 
FL Department of Environmental Protection 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637 

Re: Facility Abandonment 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992 
Polk County 

Dear Mr. Greenwell, 

On July 141\2010, Orchid Springs Development Corp (OSD) received a letter from the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) dated July 2"d, 2010 denying the proposed abandonment 
plan modification of fencing in and planting trees in the bottom of the large pond, allowing it to serve as 
an enhanced wetland area. The letter called out complaints of odors and respiratory fears by the Orchid 
Springs residents living along the pond as the primary reason for the denial of the revised plan submitted. 

OSD respectfully disagrees with the complaints of odors by the residents as no OSD employee or third 
party agent working for OSD has ever smelled any odors at or around the pond. However, it is not our 
wish to potentially cause any environmental or health related issues for any ofthe Orchid Springs 
residents. Therefore, OSD will continue to proceed with the currently approved abandonment plan as 
directed by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. 

The July 2"d, 2010 letter also requested OSD submit an updated schedule for the completion of the 
abandonment plan. Please see the below current schedules relating to each pond per that request. 

SmaUPond*: 
1. All sludge material has been removed from the bottom of the small pond as of07/01110 
2. The pond has been completely backfilled with approximately 4,400± cy of fresh fill dirt 
3. A 1 Quality has hauled approx 1 ,500± cy of sludge to the approved application site as of 07/02/1 0 
4. Site & Civil finished spreading the remaining 700± cy of onsite sludge to dry on 07/02/10 
5. Work was shut down the week of07/05/10 thru 07/09/10 in order to allow the remaining sludge 

material time to dry. However, due to the large amount of rainfall experienced over that period as well 
as during the week of07/12/10- 07/16/10, we have been forced to extend the dry time. 

6. Weather and site conditions permitting, all remaining sludge is scheduled to be removed during the 
weeks of July 191

h and July 261
h 

7. Final grading will be accomplished once all material has been hauled offsite 
8. Project Completion is targeted for August, 2010 

1 



. ' .. 

Golden (large) Pond*: 
1. OSD has requested and will accept revised/updated bids for the hauling and proper disposal of the 

sedimentation to be removed from the bottom of the large pond while the work at the small pond is 
being completed. 

2. Site and Civil Contracting, A-1 Quality and OSD have developed a plan of action and Site and Civil, 
with support from OSD, will begin the prep work portion once revised bids have been approved. Prep 
work will include the installation of Silt Fences, dewatering and minor earthwork to allow the trucks 
doing the sedimentation removal to access the site. 

3. Once all prep work has been completed and the pond has dried out enough to proceed, Site and Civil 
will begin the final earthwork and remediation of sedimentation. Please note: sedimentation material 
will be spread onsite and allowed to dry prior to proper disposition by A-1 Quality. 

4. Once dry, AI Quality will begin the final removal of the sedimentation material. Removal is 
anticipated to take 2 - 3 weeks with load and drive time to the DEP approved land application site. 

5. Final grading will be accomplished once all material has been hauled offsite 
6. Project Completion is targeted for sometime in the fall of2010 

*Please note: The above schedules are estimates only and reliant on good weather. Due to the nature of 
the project, the above schedules may vary based on the amount of inclement weather experienced over the 
course of the project. 

In summation, Orchid Springs Development Corp will continue the pond remediation work per the 
currently approved abandonment plan in as timely a manner as the weather and conditions on site allow. 
While the abnormal amount of rain fall we have experienced has kept conditions wet and increasingly 
causes delays in progress, it is the hope of Orchid Springs Development Corp to finish the pond 
remediation sometime this fall. Please feel free to contact me, or visit the site anytime, if you have any 
questions or need to do onsite inspections. 

Sincerely, 

Travis Geller 
Project Manager 
Orchid Springs Development Corp 

cc: Dennis Wood, P.E. McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC, dennis@mcvaywood.com 
Joe Squitieri, FL Department of Environmental Protection, Joe.Squitieri@dep.state.fl.us 
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Lewis, Jamie L. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jamie, 

Travis Geller [Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Monday, July 12, 2010 2:04PM 
Lewis, Jamie L. 
RE: Orchid Springs WWTF 

Yes. I'm sorry I missed the fact you had the old address listed on the email/letter. Our current mailing address is as follows: 

Orchid Springs Development Corp 
250 Ave K SW #1 00 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880 

If you need anything else please let me know and I will be glad to help. 

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
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading,· dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (863-324-3698) or by electronic mail, 
and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you. 

From: Lewis, Jamie L. [mailto:Jamie.L.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 1:44PM 
To: Travis Geller 
Subject: Orchid Springs WWfF 

Mr. Geller, 

A letter that l mailed to Mr. Albert Cassidy on July 2, 2010 came back as undeliverable. Do you have an address or 
email address for Mr. Cassidy? 

Thank you, 

P~~t!MJ~ 
.Jamie L. Lewis 
Environmenl:tl Specialist II- Domestic \\?:tstewater 
FDEP Southwest District 
13051 N. Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637 
Phone: 813.632.7600, Ext. 302 
Fax: 813.632.7662 

***Please Note: Florida has broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public 
records available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to publir; disclosure ..... 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W Sole is 
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few 
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you 
in advance for completing the survey. 
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florida Department of 
Environmental Protec;tion 

Southwest District Office 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

Mr. Albert Cassidy, President 
Orchid Springs Development Corporation 
295 i st Street South 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Re: Facility Abandonment 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992 
Polk County 

Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

July 2, 2010 

f~LE ~Qfl~ 
Governor 

Jeff Kottkamp 
Lt. Governor 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

On June 21, 2010, the Department received a letter from Dennis Wood requesting to amend the 
abandonment plan that was approved by the Department on October 2, 2009. The revised plan 

· proposed to fence the south (off-site) pond and plant approximately 300 maple and cypress trees 
in the bottom, instead of removing six inches of sedimentation from the bottom. 

As previously indicated, the Department has received complaints of odors and flies, along with 
respiratory problems from residents living around the off-site pond. It is not in the best interest 
of the environment or public health to ·allow this material to remain in the off-site pond. 
Therefore, the revised plan is not approved. 

On May 5, 2010, Department personnel observed that the north pond was in the process of being 
cleaned, and a large quantity of solids had been removed from the pond bottom. to dry. 
Equipment and fill material was observed onsite. The south pond was heavily overgrown ·with 
vegetation. It should be noted that the Second Amendment to the Consent Order provides that 
the Facility shall be removed from service and shall be properly abandoned by May 1, 2008. 

It is apparent that Orchid Springs Development Corporation has not acted in good faith in 
complying with the terms of the Second Amendment. Please note that the Consent Order allows 
for the collection of $150 a day in stipulated penalties for each day the Respondent fails to 
comply with any of the requirements of the Consent Order. Although the Department had not 
intended to pursue a demand for stipulated penalties despite the failure to comply with the terms 
of the consent order in a timely manner, the continued failure to complete the abandonment plan 
as first intended and approved may result in stipulated penalties being pursued, as well as other 
remedies allowed by Florida Statutes. 

'More Protection. Less Process" 
www. dep.state. fl. us 



Mr. Albert Cassidy, President 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLAO 12992 - Polk County 

In order to forestall further enforcement action, within 15 days of receipt of this letter, a schedule . 
to complete the abandonment as originally approved must be submitted. · 

This letter, being part of the Department's investigation, is preliminary to agency action in 
accordance with Section 120.57(5), Florida Statutes. Please direct all responses and questions to 
Jamie Lewis at (813) 632-7600, extension 302, or via email to Jamie.L.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us. 

e 
at · · · s Administrator 

Southwest District 

JG/jll 

cc: Dennis Wood, P.E. McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC, dennis@mcvaywood.com 
Travis Geller, The Cassidy Organization, Inc., travis@cassidyhomes.com 



'· Armstrong, Carolyn E. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon, 

Armstrong, Carolyn E. on behalf of Squitieri, Joe 
Friday, July 02, 2010 2:13 PM 
'dennis@mcvaywood.com'; 'travis@cassidyhomes.com' 
Facility Abandonment 1tr 7-~-10 for Orchid Springs- Polk Co 
Facility Abandonment 7-2-10 Orchid Spr Polk.pdf 

Attached please find the subject letter. This is the only copy that you will receive. 

Acrobat Reader 6.0 or greater is required to read this document. It is available for downloading at: 
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html. 

If you have any questions concerning the contents of this letter, please contact Joe Squitieri at 
Joe.Sauitieri@deo.state.fl.us. If you have any difficulty reading and/or printing the document, please contact me. 

Thanks, 
Carolyn 

~ l: CW,.,ttumg 
Carolyn E. Armstrong 
Secretary Specialist 
Domestic Wastewater 
Department of Environmental Protection 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
iple Terrace, FL 33637-{!926 
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Lewis, Jamie L. 

1------------------------------.From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI 

Squitieri, Joe 
· Thursday, July 01 , 201 0 3:39 PM 

Lewis, Jamie L. 
FW: Orchid Springs Pond Update 

From: Travis Geller [mailto:Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 3:19 PM 
To: Squitieri, Joe 
Cc: dennis@mcvaywood.com 
Subject: Orchid Springs Pond Update 

Joe, 

I hope things are well with you. I am sending this email to update you on the status of the ponds at Orchid Springs per our 
meeting on September 11 1~. 2009 and subsequent correspondence. Although we have had some delays due to inclement 
weather we have made substantial progress on the small pond. The following outlines the progress made and status of each 
pond. 

Golden (large) Pond: 
1. OSD submitted a Amended Abandonment Plan for Golden Pond to DEP on June 21 5

'. 2010 is awaiting review and 
comment 

Small Pond: 
1. All sludge material has been removed from small pond as of 07/01/10 
2. The pond has been backfilled with approximately 4,400:!: cy of fresh fill dirt 
3. A 1 Quality has hauled away approximately 1 ,200:!: cy of sludge to the approved application Site as of 06/30/10 
4. Site & Civil will finish spreading the remaining sludge onsite (1,000:!: cy) on 07/02/10 
5. Work will shut down the week of 07/05/10 thru 07/09/10 in order to allow the remaining sludge time to dry 
6. All remaining sludge will be removed the weeks of July 12'h and July 191

h, 2010 
7. Final grading will be accomplished once all material has been hauled offsite 
8. Project Completion is targeted for July 23rd, 201 0 

Please feel free to contact me, or visit the site anytime, if you have any questions or need to do onsite inspections. 

As always, I appreciate all your help throughout this process. 

Thank you, 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc .. 
250 Ave. K SW Suite #100 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880 
Phone (863) 324-3698 Ext. 261 
Fax (863) 508-1 061 

This email message and all al/achmems transmilted with it may comain/ega/~1' pril'ileged and cml]idemia/ ii!(OI'IIKIIicm intended so/1!~1' for the 11se q( the addres.•ee. If the reader of this 
message is not tire illlended recipie/11 .. wu are hereby nmijied thm any reading. dissemination. distrihutiou. etlpyitrg. or ather 11se oftlris message or its atlachmellls is strictly pmhibited. 
lfyoll h01•e recei••ed this message ill error, p/erm! IIOt!{l• the .•ender immediate~!' hy teleplmne (86.J-3U-3698) or 11)1 electrrmi<' mail. and dt!lete this message and all <'opies and back11p.• 
thereof Thank·""'· 
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McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC 

Joe Squiteri 
FDEP 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 

RE: Orchid Springs WWTF 
Amendment to Abandonment plan 
Facility l.D. FLA012992 

Dear Joe: 

June 21, 2010 

An Abandonment Plan for the Orchid Springs WWTF was submitted on August 20, 
2007. All items ofthe_plan are complete except for Item Number 3. This letter is to 
request. an ·amendmentfo item three. The amendment request is: .. 

• ' • • • ~ •• : • • ,·. ~ • 0 • :· • 

3. There are two percolation ponds· associated with the treatment plant The north pond 
is adjacent to the plant and the south pond approximately 1000 feet south of the plant 
site. Sedimentation in the bottom of each pond was tested. Sedimentation/sludge 
from the north pond shall be properly disposed in accordance with Florida Department 
of Protection standards. After disposition of the sedimentation the bottom shall be 
covered with approximate 1 to 1.5 feet of clean dirt and regarded. 

The south pond shall be fenced with a 4 Ft. high chain link fence and approximately , 
300 cypress and/or maple trees (1 gallon) planted in the bottom of the pond. the pond·· 
shall be left in its natural state and serve as an enhanced wetland area. 

Your assistance with the approval of the amendment to the abandonment plan is 
appreciated. We are still on schedule if weather permits to have the north pond wy•".l-''"'~"'­
by the end ofthe month. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call me.""' 

Sincerely, -~~ ......... .... 

DLW/dlh 
U:\orcliidabandonmeritplan 
cc. Travis Geller· : · 

.... 
'-

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 • 863-686-0544 • FAX: 863·680-1434 



Squitieri, Joe 

From: Squitieri, Joe 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, June 15, 2010 7:37AM 
'Lou Bell' 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr Bell: 

Lewis, Jamie L. 
RE: Pond at Orchid Springs 
DOC061510os.pdf 

The pond material was tested last year for what is typically tested for in domestic wastewater residuals (sludge). The 
analytical results are attached. We are still attempting to work with Orchid Springs on this pond. 

Joe 

From: Lou Bell [mailto:loulouwallace@verizon.net] 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 2:48 PM 
To: Squitieri, Joe 
Subject: Pond at Orchid Springs 

I know that your office is on top of our pond situation. Three of our Orchid Springs residents who live 
beside the pond, told me this morning that they are smelling the "muck" in the mornings and that each 
of them is developing a cough that they have not had be.fore. 

Their request is that the pond's water/muck be tested for contamination.! told them I would contact 
you with their request. 

Cassidy had men trying to drain the pond early last spring, but the rains started again and nothing 
further has been done. · 

Thanks for all that your department does for all of us! 

Lou Bell 
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Squitieri, Joe 

From: Squitieri, Joe 
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 201 0 7:41 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

'Travis Geller'; Thompson, Steve; Dennis Wood 
Lewis, Jamie L. 

Subject: RE: ORCHID SPRINGS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PONDS 

Travis: 
We have received recent complaints of odors coming from Golden Pond. We have not received a revised abandonment 
plan despite assurances one would be submitted. 

Please proceed with the approved abandonment plan. Be aware that Orchid Springs· Development Corp. is still under a 
Consent Order and obligated to fulfill the terms of that agreement. It is long overdue that this project be completed. 

Joe 

From: Travis Geller [mailto:Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 8:10AM 
To: Squitieri, Joe; Thompson, Steve; Dennis Wood 
Cc: Lewis, Jamie L. 
Subject: RE: ORCHID SPRINGS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PONDS 

Joe, 

.I apologize for the delay. Dennis is out of the office today so I will follow up with him first thing on Monday to get an update 
on the revised abandonment plan. I will follow up with you on Monday. 

Also, due to the rains the last few days (and predicted rain over the weekend) we are·planning on mobilizing everything 
early next week but allow a couple extra days dry time. As a result the sludge removal from small pond .won't start until 
Thursday or Friday of next week. We still anticipated completion of the work by months end. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination. distribution, copying, or other use of this 
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (863-324-3698) or by electronic mail, and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you. 

From: Squitieri, Joe [mailto:Joe.Squiti~ri@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 ~:00 AM 
To: Travis Geller; Thompson, Steve; Dennis Wood 
Cc: Lewis, Jamie L. 
Subject: RE: ORCHID SPRINGS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PONDS 

Travis: 
We are awaiting the revised abandonment plan for the remote pond. It is overdue. I recently received an inquiry from 
one of the neighbors as to the status of the abandonment of this pond. 

Joe 
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From: Travis Geller [mailto:Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:03 AM 
To: Thompson, Steve; Dennis Wood 
Cc: Squitieri, Joe; Lewis, Jamie l. 
Subject: RE: ORCHID SPRINGS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PONDS 

Steve, 

I apologize for the delay in getting back to you. I've finally got everything scheduled to remobilize and start on the 
completion of the small pond on Monday June ?'n pending inclement .weather. Actual removal of sludge will begin on June 
?'h or 81n and it is anticipated the small pond will be completed by months end. If you have any questions please feel free 

. to contact me anytime. 

Thank you again for all-your help with this project. 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information inten.ded solely for the use of the addressee. 
If the reeder of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading. dissemination. distribution, copying, or other use of this 
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (863-324-3698) or 
by electronic mail, and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you. · 

From: Thompson, Steve [mailto:Steve.Thompson@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 5:17PM 
To: Dennis Wood 
Cc: Travis Geller; Squitieri, Joe; Lewis, Jamie L. 
Subject: RE: ORCHID SPRINGS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PONDS 

Dennis, 

Thank you for the update. I know we had significant rain in Winter Haven Sunday and Monday of this week. How did 
the small pond come through the rain storm? Please notify this office as soon as work is again underway on the small 
pond. 

We will be looking for the abandonment plan for the Bigger Pond in the next two weeks. 

Steve 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W Sole is 
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few 
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survev. Thank 
you in advance for completing the survey. 
From: Dennis Wood [mailto:dennis@mcvaywood.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 1:13PM 
To: Thompson, Steve 
Cc: Travis Geller; Squitieri, Joe 
Subject: ORCHID SPRINGS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PONDS 

STEVE 

THIS IS IN FOLLOW UP TO OUR RECENT TELEPHONE DISCUSSION CONCERNING THE RESTORATION OF THE 
TWO TREATMENT PONDS FOR THE ORCHID SPRINGS WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT. AS WE 
DISCUSSED WE PLAN TO PURSUE THE COMPLETION OF THE RESTORATION OF THE SMALL POND NEAR THE 
OLD TREATMENT PLANT PER THE APPROVED ABANDONMENT PLAN. OUR GOAL IF WEATHER PERMITS IS TO 
HAVE THIS POND COMPLETL Y RESTORED BY THE END OF JUNE. 

2 



ADDITIONALLY, I WILL SUBMIT A MODIFIED ABANDONMENT PLAN TO HANDLE THE DISPOSITION OF THE 
BIGGER POND IN A DIFFERENT MANNER. I WILL SUBMIT THIS PLAN WITHIN THE NEXT TWO WEEKS. 

PLEASE CALL ME IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS. 

Dennis L. Wood, P .E. 
McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC 
1925 Bartow Road 
Lakeland, FL 33801 
Phone: 863-686-0544 
Fax: 863-680-1434 

3 



Photographer: 
Facility Name: 
Facility ID No.: 

Joe Squitieri 
Orchid Springs 

Photographed on: May 5, 2010 
Type of Camera: Sony Cyber-shot 
Recording Media: Internal Memory 
Digital photos copied by: Joe Squitieri 
Digital photos copied to: C:\Orchid 

Springs 
Original copies stored: "Photo 
Archives.!" CD 

Three photos of onsite pond cleanup 
activities; used area of plant to dewater 
sludge (bottom right) 



Left Remote pond (Golden 
Pond) showing heavy 
overgrowth 

Bottom Golden Pond, heavy 
overgrowth & no 
remediation of residuals 

-~---------------------------------------------------------



Lewis, Jamie L. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc:: 
Subjec:t: 

Travis: 

Squitieri, Joe 
Friday, March 05, 2010 1:24PM 
Travis Geller' 
Dennis Wood; Lewis, Jamie L.; Thompson, Steve 
RE: Orchid Springs Pond Update 

Thank you for the update. 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 8:17AM 
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
meeting on September 11 1

", 2009. The following is the progress made and status of each pond. 

Golden (large) Pond: . 
1. OSD has received and accepted bids for the hauling and proper disposal of the sedimentation to be removed from the 

bottom of the pond. 
2. Site and Civil Contracting (formerly Kearney Contracting) and OSD have developed a plan of action and Site and Civil is 

ready to execute the earthwork portion once the pond has dried out enough to proceed 
3. The Pre-Con Meeting was held on March 3rd, 2010 
4. Site and Civil will start the prep work on the ponds the week of March 81

h, 2010. Prep work will include the installation of 
Silt Fences and earthwork modification to allow the trucks doing the sedimentation removal to access the site. 

5. A1 Quality will begin the sedimentation removal the week of March 151
h, 2010 and is anticipated to take about 5 working 

days with load and drive time to the DEP approved land application site. 

Small Pond: 
1. OSD has received and accepted bids for the hauling and proper disposal of the sludge/sedimentation to be removed from 

the bottom of the pond. 
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

5. A1 Quality will begin the sedimentation removal the week of March 15th, 2010 and is anticipated to take about 5 working 
days with load and drive time to the DEP approved land application site. 

As discussed during our meeting on September 11th, it is OSD's wish and intent to complete the work on the two ponds as 
soon as the weather and con.ditions on site allow. Although the.abnormal amount of rain fall we have experienced has kept 
the ponds wet and delayed us from starting work for many months, it is Orchid Springs Development Corfs full intent to 
complete the pond remediation work within the April timeframe DEP requested during the September 11 1 meeting. Please 
feel free to contact me, or visit the site anytime, if you have any questions or need to do on site inspections. 

I really do appreciate your patience and under&tanding of the situation, as well as your willingness to work with me through 
what has been a very long process. I look forward to finally putting this project behind us. 

Thank you again for your help and time, 

1 



Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 
250 Ave. K SW Suite# 100 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880 
Phone (863) 324-3698 Ext. 261 
Fax (863) 508-1061 

·' 

71tis ~mail messag~ and all al/achmems tra11smluecl with itlllt(l' COittainlegal~ .. -pri••ilegecl and cottfidemial in]i.ll"mation imemil!cl sole~•·fi•r the 11se rifthe ctdrlres.•ee. /{the reucler tift/tis 
me.<.vtrge is 110tthe iltlencled recipiem, you are l1creby 11otj{led that W(ll rending. cli.•.•eminatirm, distriblltion. copying, or other 11se <?{this messcrge or it.1· allacltm~llls is strictly pmltibited. 
/{you lttn'r! recei1•ed this message in error. 11leme not{{l' the se11der immediate(!' by telephone (863-314-3698) or by electronic mail. cmd delete tlri.• me.<.<erge and all copies cmd hack ups 
tltereqf 71Kmk .mu. 
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Squitieri, Joe 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Travis Geller [Travis@cassidyhomes.com) 
Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:52 AM 
Squitieri, Joe 

Cc: 
Subject: ~~ndUpdate 
Joe, 

I hope things are well with xou. I am sending this email to update you on the status of the ponds at_Orchid Springs per our 
meeting on September"11 1 

, 2009. The following is the progress made and status of each pond. 

Golden (large) Pond: 
1. OSD has received and accepted bids for the hauling and proper disposal of the sedimentation to be removed from the 

bottom of the pond. 
2. Site and Civil Contracting (formerly Kearney Contracting) and OSD have developed a plan of action and Site and Civil 

is ready to execute the earthwork portion once the pond has dried out enough to proceed 

Small Pond: 
1. OSD has received and accepted bids for the hauling and proper disposal of the sludge/sedimentation to be removed 

from the bottom of the pond. 
2. Site and Civil Contracting (formerly Kearney Contracting) and OSD have developed a plan of action and Site and Civil 

is ready to execute the earthwork portion once the pond has dried out enough to proceed 

As discussed during our meeting on September 11 1
h, it is OSD's wish and intent to complete the work on the two ponds as 

soon as the weather and conditions on site allow. Per my email on November 251
h, it was the hope to be able to start 

prepping the two sites for sedimentation removal prior to the Christmas Holiday, with remediation work to start shortly 
after the New Year. OSD and Kearney Contracting were set to start the prep the second week of Dec; however we 
experienced a slight delay to this plan as a result of Kearney Contracting going through Bankruptcy. The Bankruptcy 
process finally came to a head at years end and as a result Kearney Contracting gave all employees temporary leaves of 
absence for the last three weeks of December and until.after their bankruptcy hearing the first week of January. This 
coupled with an abnormal amount of rain fall has further delayed us from starting the work on the ponds. I have been in 
contact with Ke~rney, now Site and Civil Contracting, and I am trying to COQrdinate a date to start the prep work in order to 
help expedite the process once sedimentation removal starts. It is OSD's hope to start and complete all prep work by the 
end of February in order to complete the sedimentation removal by the April deadline DEP has given us. 

As discussed during the Sept 111
h meeting, I will alert you ahead of time as to when we will start the actual removal so 

you, or someone from DEP, can be onsite if needed .. If you have any questions, or need anything from me, please let me 
know. 

Thank you again for your help and time, 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 
250 Ave. K SW Suite #100 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880 
Phone (863) 324-3698 Exl. 261 
Fax (863) 508-1 061 

This emllilmessage and ltll ai/Cichmellls tmnsmilled ~rith itllll(V cmltuinlegal(l' pririleged ltnd ,·cmjidentia/ it!formllticm illfencled .w){e(v for lite 11se C!(lhe addressee. If the relKier 
oft/lis message is ll<>tthe intended recipielll. you l/1"1! hereby IIOiijietltlwt '"1)' re.11li11g. dissemiuatioll. distribution. copying. or 01her 11se oft/tis messl/ge or its allachments is 
strict(•• prohibited. ({you have recei1•ed this mes .. mge in error. please notifi.• the SI!IKier immediate(!• by telephrme (863-JU-3698) or hy electronic mail.'"'" delete this message 
and all copies mKI backups thereof n~tmk you. 
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Squitieri, Joe 

From: Squitieri, Joe 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, November 30, 2009 7:28AM 
'Travis Geller' 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Den · Wood~mpson, Steve 
: Orchid Sp~!!QS Pond Update 

Travis: 
Thanks for the update. 

Joe 

From: Travis Geller [mailto:Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 8:08 AM 
To: Squitieri, Joe 
Cc: Dennis Wood 
Subject: Orchid Springs Pond Update 

Joe, 

f hope things are well with you. I am sending this email to update you on the status of the ponds at Orchid Springs per our 
meeting on September 111

1i, 2009. The following is the progress made and status of each pond. 

Golden (large) Pond: . 
1. OSD should have the final bids for the hauling and proper disposal of the sedimentation to be removed from the 

bottom of the pond the week after the Thanksgiving Holiday 
2. Kearney Contracting and OSD has developed a plan. of action and Kearney is ready to execute the earthwork portion 

once the pond has dried out enough to proceed 

Small Pond: 
1. The WWTP Storage Tanks were removed on October 15th and properly recycled/disposed of and all remaining scrap 

debris/materials were removed from. the WWTP the following week (area graded after removal}. · 
2. The fencing abutting the pond and immediate work area was taken down on October 151n in preparation for work to 

begin. 
3. OSD should have the final bids for the hauling and proper disposal of the sludge/sedimentation to be removed from 

the bottom of the pond the week after the Thanksgiving Holiday 
4. Kearney Contracting and OSD has developed a plan of action and Kearney is ready to execute the earthwork portion 

once the pond has dried out..enough to proceed 

As discussed during our meeting on September 111
", it is OSD's wish and intent to complete the work on the two ponds as 

soon as the weather and conditions on site allow. It is our hope to be able to start prepping the two sites for sedimentation 
removal prior to the Christmas Holiday, with remediation work to start shortly after the New Year. As discussed during the 
Sept 111

h meeting, I will alert you ahead of time as to when we will start the actual removal so you, or someone from DEP, 
can be onsite if needed. If you have any questions, or need anything from me, please let me know. 

Thanks again for your help and have a Happy Thanksgiving! 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 
250 Ave. K SW Suite #100 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880 
Phone (863) 324-3698 Ext. 261 
Fax (863) 508-1061 

This email me.s.sage and all anachments transmllttd with It m.:zy contain legally privileged and conjldentlallriformation Intended solely for the we of the addre.s.see. If the reader 
of this message is not the Intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemintltion, distribution, copying, or other we of this message or IU attachments is 
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strictly prohibited If you have received this message in error, please notifY the sender immediately by telephone (86. -~4-3698) or by electronic mail, and delete this mtwage 
and all copies and bacbps thereof. Tlrtmk you. 

2 



r lorida· Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Mr. Dennis Wood, P.E. 
1925 Bartow Road 
Lakeland, FL 33801 
dennis@mcvaywood.com 

Re: Facility Abandonment 
Orchid Springs WWfF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992 
Polk County 

Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

Southwest District Office 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

October2,2009 

fll&riC~~lf' 
· Governor 

lefT l<ottkamp 
U. Governor 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

On September 21, 2009, the Department received a revised abandonment plan for the referenced facility. 
This revised plan is approved. 

Please inform the Deparbnent when removal of the pond bottoms begins. 

This letter, being part of the Department's investigation, is preliminary to agency action in accordance 
with Section 120.57(5), Florida Statutes. Please direct any questions to the undersigned at (813) 632-
7600, extension 309, or via email to Joe.Squitieri@dep.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Squitieri 
nvironmental Manager 

Domestic Wastewater Section 

cc: Steve Thompson, DEP, steve.thompson@dep.state.fl.us 

"Mort: Protr:ction, Lr:ss Procr:ss" 
www.dr:p.statr:.fl.us 



Armstrong, Carolyn E. 

From: 
·Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Armstrong, Carolyn E. on behalf of Squitieri, Joe 
Friday, October 02, 200910:50 AM 
'dennis@mcvaywood.com' 
Thompson, Steve 
Facility Abandonment Orchid Springs- Citrus Co 
Facility Aband Orchid Springs Polk 1 0-2...09.pdf 

Attached please find the subject letter. This is the only copy that you will receive. 

Acrobat Reader 6.0 or greater is required to read this document. It is available for downloading at: 
. http:Uwww.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html. 

If you have any questions concerning the contents of this letter, please contact Joe Squitieri at 
Joe.Squitieri@dep.state.fl.us. If you have any difficulty reading and/or printing the document, please contact me. 

Thanks, 
Carolyn 

~ £. i11111111tung 
Carolyn E. Armstrong 
Secretary Specialist 
Domestic Wastewater 
Department of Environmental Protection 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 

1 



~t 9f£:soisonmenlii ProteCUon 

SEP 2 2 2009 
Sou11Jwe11 Olstrt;t 

McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC 

JYVJoe Squitieri 
'I FDEP 

13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 

RE: Orchid Springs 
OSD Pond Abandonment Plan 

Dear )oe: 

September 21 , 2009 

This letter is in follow up to our meeting on September 11, 2009. ·r want to thank you and 
the other staff members for assisting us with a solution to the OSD Pond Abandonment 
Plan. As discussed approximately 6" of sedimentation shall be removed from the bottom 
of each pond in the dry season. The two ponds shall be monitored daily and when dry 
conditions prevail the work will be completed. It is anticipated that the work should be 
completed by March or April. Travis will keep you posted on the progress. Additionally, 
for your information all tanks have been removed from the old plant site. 

Thanks again for your help. 

DLW/dlh 
U :\orchidspringsFDEPOSDpond 
cc. Steve Thompson 

Jeff Hilton 
Travis Geller 

~ , ... ,. ' r· . · .. ·'. . .... 
i ....... . 

Sincerely, 

Dennis L. Wood, P.E. 

• ... • • ' ':\{;," '• ,;;.;I 1'_:, • 

. '·. .. ::· •• . .. .r ,;::·:~ .. ~~ :. '·1 J!..~.:~;:f .. ~}-i. 

..:··· 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 • 863-686-0544 • FAX: 863-680-1434 



• 

., 

-~-_::_:._:_~--· -----
STATE OF FLORIDA 

IHiillSBer 
08/2112009 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECl'I0N' 
13051 NORTH TELECOM PARKWAY 
TEMPLE TERRACE, FL 33637-0926 

,,e -~Oreiz VIr lWJ§~~~ 
All(; ~p,~ ~ 

\)t\V ._:_:.,.~ . ---- -·----... 
· Mr. Albert Cassidy, President 
~ ~ Orchid Springs Development Corporation 
~ ~ ·295 First Street South · · 

Winter Haven, FL ~~~~o 

FIRST -CLASS MAIL 

$00.442 
ZIP 33637 

011011612818 

3-~7 . MPE. 1 908F'' 0'0· 08':1 '2'1~!0-9'­
RETURN TO SENDER 

:CASSIDY .tNC 
MOVED ~EFT NO ADDRESS 
UNAB~E TO FORWARD 
RETURN TO SENDER 

BC: 3353?092551 *0101-02334-24-43 

l •• lllltlllllll ... JI.J'' ,JJI"''''"'' 1.1.11' •• t.l •• ,. 11.1.1.1 



..-' ----------------------------- ~ ------ ~ 
/ ----- ~ --- ------- ~ - -~ 

DATE: 

TIME: 

Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Southwest District 
13051 N. Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

LOCATION/CONFERENCE ROOM: ~~ N 
--~~~~-------------------------------

MUTING SUBJECT: 0~ \~ ~~\ n 6-..S. 

AT'l'ENDEES 

Name Affiliation Telephone 

CharHe Crist 
Governor 

Jeff Kottkamp 
Lt. Governor 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

E-mail 
(All DEP employees' email ends in: 

@dap.state.fl.us) 

{813) 632-7600 x309 Joe.Squitieri 

~ 

Joe SquitieJV ... ___ FDEP _________ _ l1..4 f,,jjii?Ytc £r;£tP 
sf.~pk"" c;. $7~ .·. · ___ ,, _______ _ 

<tt3 -632 -t6coK3os- rvJ,. ~ce Jep.d., le.p. os 
, , u x1tY s~.Uo~etl,~f/J.f!..~> · 

z;..o-vl-.r ~// _..... 

-=r>~"' ~\ ~ LuoaJ 
,. 

I 

,. 
9'93 ~c;.s,-o544 d.-c.VI.m~~ ~cv....,~~J., c~.""" 

·~·: 



. -l 

t;, 

""" ... ~tA-3"~'"1~ ~ 
tfr~ Mz/"?W'~- ~NI~ 
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_g tP ()2:.s~ - C~· ~~ ;; (/11/okrf ~ ) 
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,,. 

Squitieri, Joe 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you for the information! I am delighted that the department is standing its ground! 
(no pun intended.) 

Everyone that l.~ave spoken with here in Orchid Springs agrees with your position. 

By the way I ~rri a Mrs .. 1 was named for my grandfather and am frequently called "Mr." 

I hope you have a blessed day. 

1 



rlorida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

~-- --~---- -------------------- ---------------~~ ~-

Mr. Albert Cassidy, President 

Southwest District Office 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

August 21, 2009 

. Orchid Springs Development Corporation 
295 I 11 Street South 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

· Re: Facility Abandonment 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992 
Polk County 

Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

.·~. 

[ff}fb~h~~f?tW. 
C{t-- Governor 

. Jeff Kottkamp 
U. Governor 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

On July 28, 2009, the Deparbnent received a letter from Dennis Wood inquiring about the Department's 
authority governing the abandonment of wastewater treatment facilities and the rationale for not 

. approving the revised abandonment plan submitted in a letter dated JQDe 9, 2009. 

Rule 62-600.41 0(7), Florida Administrative Code (F AC), provides that all treatment plant permittees shall 
be responsible for making all facilities safe in terms of public health and safety at all times, including 
periods of inactivation or abandonment. This broad approach allows the Department to consider many 
factors in approving abandonment plans while providing the proper safeguards to ensure':public health and 
the environment are preserved. · 

The revised plan proposed that both the off-site and on-site ponds be covered with two feet of soil and 
compacted, and that only excessive soft or wet material be removed. This proposal does not address the 
years of accumulated solids from the treatment process that have settled in the ponds. These ponds were 
likely never cleaned, so any wastewater residuals lost from the treatment process. over the course of 
several d~es remain in the ponds. The disposal of wastewater residuals in this area is prohibited by 
Rule 62-640, F AC. In addition, adding a soil cover to the on-site pond may not be able to be compacted 
as there is a substantial amount of water and sludge in this pond despite the prolonged drought this spring. 
As previously indicated, the Department has received complaints of odors· and flies, along with 
respiratory problems from residents living around the off-site pond. It is ·not in the best interest of the 
environment or public health to have this material just covered up. 

It should be noted that the Second Amendment to the Consent Order provides that within 60 days of 
approval of the abandonment plan by the Department or within the schedule allowed by the Deparbnent 
during the approval process, the abandonment of the facility in accordancC with the approved plan was to 
be completed. According to the last Discharge Monitoring Report submitted to the Department, it appears 
flow was diverted in early 2008. It is reasonable to assume the ab~donment should have been 
completed by May 1, 2008, as was the deadline imposed in the second amendment. However, it was not 
until a Department inspection was conducted in March 2009 that it was revealed the facility was not 
properly abandoned. Not only were the ponds not abandoned in accordance with the plan, but the steel 
tanks were still on-site. · 

"More Protedion. Less Process" 
. www.dep.stale.fl.us 



Mr. Albert Cassidy, President 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992- Polk County 

It is apparent that Orchid Springs Development Corporation had not acted in good faith in 
complying with the tenns of the second amendment. Please note the consent order allows for the 
collection of $150 a day in stipulated penalties for each day the Respondent fails to comply with 
any of the requirements of the consent order. Although the Department had not intended to 
pursue a demand for stipulated penalties despite the failure to comply with the tenns of the 
consent order in a timely manner, the continued failure to complete the abandonment plan as first 
intended and approved, may result in stipulated penalties being pursued, as well as other remedies 
allowed by Florida Statutes ... 

. . . . 
In order to forestall further enforcement action, within 15 days of receipt of this letter, a schedule 
to complete the abandonment as originally approved must be submitted. · 

This letter, being part of the Department's investigation, is preliminary to agency action in 
accordance with Section 120.57(5), Florida Statutes. Please direct all responses and questions to 
Joe Squitieri at (813) 632--7600, extension 309, or via email to Joe.Squitieri@dep.State.fl.us. 

cc: Dennis Wood, P.E .. McV~y-Wood Engineering, LLC, dennis@rncvaywood.com 



.. 
Armstrong, Carolyn E. 

From: Armstrong, Carolyn E. on behalf of Squitieri, Joe 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 11:45 AM • 
To: 'dennls@mcvaywood.com' 
Subject: Facility Abandonment ltr 8-21-09 for Polk Co 
Attachments: Facility Abandon 8-21-09 OR:hicl Springs Polk.pdf 

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
carolyn· 

&ulp e. Ulun6111Mg 
Carolyn E. Armstrong 
Secretary Specialist 
Domestic Wastewater 
Deparbnent of Environmental Protection 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 . 

1 



Memorandum 

To: 

FROMITHROUGR: 

DATE: 

Florida De~ :1ment of 

Environmental Protection 

NCE/ENFORCEMENT COVER MEMO 

IZ! Jeff Greenwell, P.E., Water Facilities Administrator 

IZ! Jeff Hilton, P.E., Program Manager 

Tom Gucciardo, Compliance/Enforcement Manager 

Joe Squitieri, Environmental Manager · · 

FILENAME: 

FACILITY ID NO. 

PROGRAM: 

0RamiDSPmNGS~ 

FLA012992 

WLNo. 

OGC FILE NO. 04-1430 

DOMESTIC WASTEWATER 

TYPE OF DOCUMENT: 

~DRAFT OR 0 FINAL 
0 FINAL ORDER 
0 WARNING LEITER 

0NOV 
0 CASE REPORT 
~LETTER 

COUNTY: POLK 

0 CONSENT ORDER- AMENDMENT 
0 PENALTY AUTIIORIZATION . 

Description of Violations: Through the consent order process, the facility was removed from service in 
early 2008. An abandonment plan which required the removal of residuals from the pond bottom was 
approved and was to be completed by May 2008. However, an inspection in March 2009 discovered that 
the ponds were never cleaned of sludge, and the metal tanks were not removed from the facility site. · 

The remote pond was dry and contained about 4 to 6 inches of completely dried material on the bottom. 
The onsite pond had about four feet of freeboard, but still contained standing water and wastewater 
residuals despite a prolonged drought. The Department recently received a complaint from a resident 
living around the remote pond concerning odors, flies and respiratory problems. Photos submitted by 
representatives of Orchid springs shows the remote pond had been rehydrated by rain. . 

The engineer requested approval of a revised abandonment plan which called for the ponds to be covered 
· with two feet of dirt and compacted, without the removal of the bottom materiaL He was told no in an 
email, but has requested a written response. 

Attachment: Letter 



McVay~Wood Engineering, LLC 

Joe Squitieri 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637 
Phone: (813) 632-7600 

RE: Orchid Springs 
OSD Pond Abandonment Plan 

Dear Joe: 

July 28, 2009 

Other than an email response I never received a written response to my June 1 1, 2009 letter (see 
attached). I would appreciate a letter response. Additionally, please indicate in the letter the 
appropriate sections of the state code that prevents the developer from implementing the revised 
abandonment plan as outlined. As noted in my June 11 letter ifthere is any additional tests you 
need to justify the revised abandonment plan, please advise. 

DLW/dlh 
U:\orchidspringsabandonment2 
cc. Travis Geller via cm::oil 

. . . . .. .. ... . .. . .. r·.. . ' ......... • ..... . 
:~·-~· ·.;. }'' . ~!: :::.::.~~ r-; .. :·· ··,r~~~ ~ .... !. . . . · .. ,.. ,1 

. ·' 

·~ .. ·· .. ·. ~ · ... 

·'' . 

.' .. :· 

Sincerely, 

IJ.-
Dennis L. Wood, P.E. 
Senior Vice President 

.•. 

'· .. ·.-; .,_, r·"!.~. ·: J; ·--~{--{_'.:; ~': .. ~·:.·: .. _..·:.,;.··~ 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 • 863-686-0544 • FAX: 863-680-1434 

...-------1 



Squitieri, Joe 

From: Squitieri, Joe 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, July 15,2009 7:45AM 
'Dennis Wood' 

Cc: Wheeler, Vicki 
Subject: RE: ORCHID SPRINGS OSD POND ABANDONMENT PLAN 

Dennis: 
My apologies for not getting back to you sooner. The Department cannot accept your revised 
abandonment plan. The solids from the ponds must be ~emoved, and either land-applied or land 
filled. Given that the remote pond now contains standing water, we may allow the pond to dry 
before undertaking the cleaning. You've missed a good opportunity to complete this during 
the dry weather, and are far behind the schedule in.the consent order to get this done. 

As an aside, we have recently received the following complaint regarding the pond: 

I would like to check on the status of the cleanup of the effluent pond on Las Cruses in 
Orchid Springs. My parents live ori that street and we are concerned about health issues with 
the pond. My father was under a physician's care for respiratory problems and my mother eyes 
are burning and itching constantly. The smell, and the flies are disgusting. We were 
informed by your office that you are in charge of t~is cleanup, and because of the solids 
levels the area must be cleaned up. Because no action has been taken at this time, I would 
like to know what is the next step in getting this health hazard corrected. My parents spend 
more time outside than most of the other residents on·that street, which could explain why 
they have been affected to a greater extent than their neighbors, but all their neighbors are 
having to deal with the smell and the flies. My parents have also noticed that people who 
used this road for their morning walks have stopped going that route and even one women was 
seen holding a mask over her mouth as she passed by. My father's doctor said he would get 
involved if he did not see significant change with the medication he is on. 

Please provide a schedule to remove the solids from the ponds. 

Joe 

-----Original Message----- . 
From: Dennis Wood [mailto:dennis@mcvaywood.com] 
Sent: Tuesday., July 14, 2009 8:07 AM 
To: Squitieri, Joe 
Subject: ORCHID SPRINGS OSD.POND ABANDONMENT PLAN 

JOE 

I NEVER RECEIVED A RESPONSE TO THE ATIACHED LEITER CAN YOU LET ME KNOW WHEN I CAN EXPECT A 
RESPONSE. 

DENNIS 

Dennis L. Wood, P.E. 
McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC 
1925 Bartow Road 
Lakeland, FL 33801 
Phone: 863-686-0544 
Fax: 863-680-1434 

1 



Squitieri, Joe 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: roger duncan <rdurican003@tampabay.rr.com> 
Date: June 30, 2009 6:33:55 AM EDT 
To: roger duncan <rduncan003@tamoabav.rr.com> 
Subject: Re: Orchid Springs pond cleanup 

Mr. Squitieri: 
.< 

My apologies for niisspelling your name. I am very concerned about the status of the cleanup of the pond. 
Please let me kno~ ~hat progress is being made to do so. 

Thank you, 
Debbie Duncan 
On Jun 26, 2009, at 6:52AM, roger duncan wrote: 

Mr. Squitier: 

I would like to· check on the status of the cleanup of the effluent pond on Las Cruses in Orchid 
Springs. My parents live on that street and we are concerned about health issues with the pond. 
My father was under a physician's care for respiratory problems and my mother eyes are burning 

and itching constantly. The smell, and the flies are disgusting. We were informed by your 
office that you are in charge of this cleanup, and because of the solids levels the area must be 
cleaned up. Because no action has been taken at this time, I would like to know what is the next 
step in gettlli.g this health hazard corrected. My parents spend more time outside than most of the 
other residents on that street, which could explain why they have been affected to a greater 
extent than their neighbors, but all their neighbors are having to deal with the smell and the flies. 
My parents have also noticed that people who used this road for their morning walks have 
stopped going that route and even one women was seen holding a mask over her mouth as she 
passed by. My father's doctor said he would get involved if he did not see significant change 
with the medication he is on. 

I would be glad to discuss this iss1;1e with you, and so would my father. His name is Cecil Powell 
phone number 863-326-6424. My name is Debbie Duncan, and I live on La Serena in Orchid 
Springs. My phone number is 863-557-1367. 

Please let me hear from you soon. 

1 



McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC 

hoe Squitieri 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
lt3051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637 
Phone: (813) 632-7600 

RE: Orchid Springs 
OSD Pond Abandonment Plan 

Dear Joe: 

June 11, 2009 

D&JJr. of Environmental l'mraction 

JUN 1 7 211tJ9 

Southwest District 

This letter is in follow up to our discussion concerning the procedures to be used to abandon the 
·0SD Poiids·iri·.Qrchld"Springs. It was our intent to use the existing soil on site and cover the bottom 
:(,f:the pond' wi.th"·approxi'mat~·2 feet of the soil. The.~~~a ~ou!d p~,.~p!.l)p~cted and graded to allow 
'the'reni..ote pond to be used as a pedestrian park area:~4}ry,e~P.or<f.~t·.'llj~.'Q.ld plant site would be used 
as open space. During the filling and compaction of-the ponds'if ari 'excessive amount of soft or wet 
material is encounter this material shall be properly disposed in a landfill. 

The existing abandonment plan called for the removal of the sludge from the bottom of the OSD 
ponds, but it was never our intent to remove sedimentation material that may have settled over 20 + 
years in the pond bottom. The abandonment plan called for us to test the material in the bottom. 
This material was tested and submitted to you. The samples tested indicated thahhe material was 
all within the accepted F.D.E.P. guidelines. 

This letter is to request a modification to the abandonment plan to allow the sedimentation material 
to remain on site and the ponds filled as previously discussed. It is not our intent to have a 
condition that is an endangerment to the environment, but we do not feel that leaving the 
sedimentation material in place with a naturalsoil cover would be an endangerment. If there is any 
other tests you want us to provide you comfort level, please advise. 

Sincerely, 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FlORIDA 33801 • 863-686-0544 • FAX: 863-680-1434 



Virella-Regtuyt, Xibel 

From: Squitieri, Joe 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, June 01, 2009 3:58 PM 
'Dennis Wood' 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Travis Geller; Virella-Regtuyt, Xibel; Wheeler, Vicki 
RE: OSD Pond Test Results 

Dennis: 
Given the amount of solids in both ponds, the Department will not allow the bottom sediments to remain. They need to 
be removed, as was proposed and approved in the abandonment plan. It appears the only option is a landfill. 

We may allow a bit of time to see if the remote pond will dry out so it can be scraped. The sludge in the onsite pond will 
need to be dewatered. However, as this is an outstanding item in the consent order, it should not drag on. The work 
should have been completed over a year ago. 

Joe Squitieri 
Environmental Manager 
Domestic Wastewater Program 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
13051 N. Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637 
Phone (813) 632-7600 ext.309 
Fax {813) 632-7662 
Joe.saultferl@dep.5tate.fl.us 

JjPiease consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Dennis Wood [mailto:dennis@mcvaywood.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 8:09 AM 
To: Squitieri, Joe 
Cc: Travis Geller 
Subject: FW: OSD Pond Test Results 

JOE 

CALL ME WHEN YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS EMAIL 

DENNIS 
Dennis L. Wood, P.E. 
Me Vay-Wood Engineering, LLC 
1925 Bartow Road 
Lakeland, FL 33801 
Phone: 863-686-0544 
Fax: 863-680-1434 

1 



,. 

Squitieri, Joe 

From: 
Sent: 

Travis Geller [Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Friday, May 29, 2009 2:53 PM 

To: Squitieri, Joe; Dennis Wood 
Subject: OSD Pond Photos (1 of 2) 
Attachments: Golden Pond (5).jpg; Golden Pond.jpg; Golden Pond (1).jpg; Golden Pond (2).jpg; Golden 

Pond (3).jpg; Golden Pond (4).jpg 

Joe, 

Please see the attached photos of Golden Pond (Large Pofld) t Orchid Sprin er your request. I will send the photos of the small pond in a separate email due to their size. If you have , or need anything else, please feel free to contact me anytime. · · 

Thank you, 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 

This emsH message and all attachments transmitted with It may contain legally plfvlleged and confidential information intenclecl solely for the use of the acklressee. If the reader of this messege is not the intended recipient, you are hereby not!fled that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or Its attacllm$nfs is strictly prohibited. If you htNe received this message in em:v, please notify the sender Immediately by telephone (863-324-3698) or by electronic mail, and delete this m8ssage and all copies and backups thereof. Thenk you. 

From: Squitieri, Joe [mailto:Joe.Squitieri@dep.state.fl.us]. 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 7:55AM 
To: Dennis Wood 
Cc: Travis Geller 
Subject: RE: OSD Pond Test Results 

Dennis: 
Please take a photo of both ponds and email it to me, if possible. 

Thanks, 
Joe 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is 
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few 
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank 
you in advance for completing the survey. · 
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
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 10:21 AM 
To: Dennis Wood 
Subject: OSD Pond Test Results 

Dennis, 

• 
Please see the attached test results for the ponds at Orchid Springs. I will be out of the office until Wednesday of next 
week so I will follow up with you then. If you need to get me before, feel free to call me on my cell phone. 

Thanks, 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 
250 Ave. K SW Suite #100 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880 . 
Phone (863) 324-3698 Ext. 261 
Fax (863) 508-1061 

This email message and all anachment.s transmined with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the ILJB ofdul addressee. lfthe reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient, )1011 are hereby notified that any readilfg, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other ILJe of this message or Its altochments is 
strictly prohibited lfyou have received this message in error, plemJe notifY the sender immediately by telephone (863-324-3698) or by electronic mail, and delete this message 
and all copies and backups thereof. Thank yoJL 

2 
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Orchid Springs WWTF: Golden Pond 
Photos submitted by Travis Geller on May 29, 2009. 

( ) 



.-

Orchid Springs WWTF: Small Pond 
Photos submitted by Travis Geller on May 29, 2009. 

• 



512112009 

RalphTumer 
Mr. Ralph Turner 
308LaSema 
Winter Haven, FL. 33884 

Ref: Analytical Testing 

I , 

Report Number: 09-126-0236 
Project Description: Orchid Springs 

Florida Analytical. Inc. received 2 sample(s) on 5/6/2009 for the analyses presented in the following report. 
Samples collected by Florida Analytical, Inc. are in accordance with DEP-SOP-001/01 (Revfsed February 1, 
2004). 

The above referenced project has been analyzed per your insbucllons. the analyses were performed In our 
laboratoly In accordance with Standard Methods. The Solid Waste Manual $W-846, EPA Methods for Chemical 
Analysis of Water and Wastes and /or40 CFR part 136. 

The EPA requires that water samples analyzed for pH, dissolved oxygen and total residual chlorine be analyzed 
In the fieJd. Analyses and resUlts reported which do not indicate "F'181d" for these parameters W8l'8 analyzed · 
outside the holding time as specified In Table II of 40 CFR Part 136.3. 

The analytical dala has been valk:fated usfng slandard quality control measures performed as required by the 
analytical method. Test results meet aD requirements of USEPA and NELAC, unless olherwtse noted in this 
report. Uncertainties In test results are available upon request This report may not be reproduced in part and 
results relate only to the samples tested. Qualifiers shown on the data raport are defined as foHows: 

B · Result based on colony counts outside the acceptable range, (microbiology). 
I The reported value Is between the laboratory method detection limi\ and the 

laboratory practical quantitation Omit. 
J Estimated value, value is not accurate; lo be used when: 

1. Surrogate recovery llmils have been exceeded. 
2. No known quality control criterion exists. 
3. Report value faDed to meet established QC criteria. 
4. Sample mabix interference preclud~ accurata determination. 
5 •. Data is questionable due to improper lab or field protocols. 

a Sample held beyond the accepted holding time. 
U Compound was analyzed for but not detected. 
Y Laboratory analysis was from an unpreserved or improperly p~rved sample. 

The data may not be accurate. 
Z Too many colonies were present (TNTC), the numeric value represerlb the filtraUon volume. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me or dlent services if you have any questions or need additional infonnation. 

Sincerely, 

Stephanie Richards 
Laboratory Manager 

Certlftc:atlons: Flalfda IE8409& Alabame MOUO. JCentucfiV 1190013, TennesseeiiODSB, EPA Labaraturv Cel1llklltfan FUJ0108 
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00291 

RalphTumer 
Mr. Ralph Tumer 
308L1Sema 
Winter Haven , Fl. 33884 

Report Number: 09-126-0236 

Lab No: 79289 

Sample 1D : Golden Pond# 1 

Test 

Total Phosphorus as P 

pH 

TolaiSaBds 

TolaiJ<leldahl Nitrogen 

Nitrate + Nlble as N 
Total Nlragen . 

Lab No: 79:198 

Sample lD : SlnaiiPond # 2 

Tuat 

Total Phosphorus asP 

pH 

Total Solids 

Total Jgeldahl Nftmgen 

Nllr.!.le + Nftrtle as N 

Total Nitrogen 

a Old lfw7. ~ l.abland, FL 33813 (all &a.ll53 Fu: (B83Ja.t•104z 
'At.alloallaly~Pamer' 

Pro.Jettm: 
Desa1ptlon : On:Nd Springs 

Report Date : 5121/2009 

REJIORTDF AIIAI.t'SIS Received : S/6/2009 

Matrix: SOlidi 

Simpled: 5/6/mvlto:IO 

Results Unb IIIDL o.teiTuna Br Analytical lletbod 
Anlllyzad 

0.241 % O.G009 OS/J3f09 09:25 ss· ~A-1688-P 

&.86Q s.u, 0.01 05/11/09 16:00 tvS SM-45DOH+B 
98.3 'lh 0.01 OS(l2J09 10:30 015 SM-25400 

ct.3U .,. 
0.0004 05/13109 09:25 ss EPA-1688 

0.01.1 % O.ooot 05/'1.2/09 13:45 .ss EPA-1685 
G.32 mg/L 0.0001 05/13/09 16:30 SAR CALQJLAUON 

Matnr. Sallds 

Sampled: 5/6/200111;20 

Raeulls Unlbl MDL Dat./Tbne By AnaiJtical Methad 
Analyzed 

0.151 'lh 0.0010 0S/13109 09:25 ss EPA-1688-P 
6.48Q s.u. 0.01 05/11/09 16:00 CIIS St+4500H+B 

89.8 % 0.01 05112/0910:30 cvs SM-2S40G 
Cl.181 % 0.0005 05/13109 09:25 ss EPA•1688 
o.ou % 0.0001 05/l210913:4S ss EPA-1685 

11.19 mg/L 0.0001 05/13{09 16:30 SAR CAI..CULAUON 

P~1e 2 ot9 
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4320 Old Hwy. 37 Lakeland, FL33813 (863) 846-8526 Fax: (863) 646-1042 

·A laboratory Management Partner· 
Mr. Ralph Turller 
308LaSema 

Winter tfiiVen, fL ~ 

Lab Order Number 09-126-0136 
LabiD 0915126-001 
FicldiD Goldea Poad #1 
Sample Number 79289 

Project Orddd SpriJigs 
Description 

Rc:ceived OSI08J09 
Matrix Sludge 
Sampled 05106109 

Report of ADalJSis 
lnorganics DaWrbne Analytical Batch 
Compound CAS ResuH unlta 

Pen:ant Moisture SOLIDS 85.9 WI% 

ADal)'ses performed by ETC, IDe. FDOB m E8'7M3 
• Sllrroplc Recavay OUIIide ltJI:qllallindll 

051191119 

1. Co1Jc1:Dnuaa c:xa:cds lbc CIIL mabad calibratioa ~~~~~~~ 
PQL l'llafcal Quaalflaacm Limlr (Jiu:lan:d).. 

U Allalyzalfilr but DOt clda:tcd. 

MDL 

1.0 

DF Analyzed S, Method ID 

1 0Sit4119 0:00 PH 

I EatU.ud Vablc:. Prelsaacowu aminDal but< PQL 
MDL Mediad Dcctlva IJialt (lilctan:d). 

Q. Sampleaafyzed beyoadrecommeoded hoJdias lime 
v . .Amdy1l: clclccrBI iu the as:sodllcd Mcdlo4 BIIUIII: 

39168 

Page 3 oi 9 
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4320 Old Hwy. 37 Lakeland, FL 33813 (863) 646~8526 Fax: (863) 646·1042 
~A Laboratory Management Partner" 

Mr. Ralph Turner 
308LaSama 

Project Orcldd Sprtags 
Description 

Winter Haven, FL 33884 

Lab Order Number Of.126-0236 
LabiD 090512~ 
FieldiD ·'· Small Poad #l 
Sample Number 79190 
lnorganlcs 
Compound CAS Result Unib 

Pen=ant Moisture SOLIDS 85.9 111ft% 

ADalyses performed by :ETC. IDe. FDOH ID E87!t43 
• Sumlpll: Rc!:a¥111)' CIUtlido IICCCplallimlla 

05/1MI9 

L Caa=alralioD cxa::als die est. mcdiOd c:alibnliDA nasc 
PQL Praait:al QuaDif1IUaD IJmit (IIICUII'Cd). 
u ADiyza!IDr but DDI dcta:ted. 

291 RALPH_'IURNEk_.FAI 

IIDL 

1.0 

Received 05108109 
Matrix Sludge 
Sampled 05106.109 

Report ol.Aaalysls 
DateiJ1me 

DF Analyzed By 

1 IISI14III9 0:00 PH 

I EsliDmlal Valac:. PJcscac:c was Clllllimlcd but< PQL 
:MDL Ncdlod Der:Uoo Lladt (&ctoml}. 

Q. Samplctmlyad bcyaad I&!Qi"' • •mrfa! boldiDs limo 

V Allalyll: clellmd illlbe IIIIDCiall:d MCihad BIIIDk 

Page 4 ol9 

Analrtfcal Batch 
Method ID 

254GB 39186 
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· 4320 Old Hwy. 37 Lakeland, FL 33813 (863) 646-8526 Fax: (863) 646·1042 

"A Laboratory Management Partner" 

Mr. Ralpb Tomer 
308LaSema 

Winter Haven. FL 33884 

Lab Order Number 
LabiD 
FieldiD· 
Sample Number 

ICP.Metals 

09-126-0136 
OJCJ512UD1A 
Goldea Pod #1 

7928, 

Project Orebid Sprblgs 
Desc:ription 

Received 05/08119 
Matrix Sludge 
Sampled 05/06/09 

Report of AllalysU 

Prep Method 30508 Ptep Batch Zf532 Datell'lme Prepped 05111109 14:12 Analyllc:al Bab:h 39189 

Date/Time Analytical 
Compound CAS Result Unl1s MDL DF' Anal pad By Malhod 

ArseniC 7440-38-2 13.5 u mgiKg-41)' 13.5 5 05116109 1:38 .rm 60108 
Cadmium 7441).43.9 1.78 I mgiKg.cky t.K s·· 05rt61091:3B JTR 10118 
Chromhnn 7440-47-3 58.8 mgll(g.dry 3.90 . 5 05rt&I081:38 JTR 80108 
Copper 74<10-51).8 904 mgll(g.dry 9.97 25 051'111111913:01 JTR 10118 
Polassfum 7441).09.7 0.0950 %ocfly 0.0142 5 05N&I091:3B JTR 60108 
Molybdenum 7439-98-7 11.8 I mg/Kg.dry 4JI2 5 0511611191:38 JTR 80108 
Nickel 7441J.02-Q 12.8 I mgiKgodry 1.88 5 051111091:38 JTR 80108 
Lead 7<4»-92-1 82.1 mgll(g.cby 9.21 5 Oflf61091:38 JTR 80108 
Selenium 7782-4&-2 10.1 u mgll(g.dry 10.1 5 05116109 1:38 .rm 60108 
Zinc: 744().86.6 828 mgiKg.dry 29.2 25 05118111913:01 JTR 60108 

Mercury 
Prep Malhocl 7471A Prep Batch 24554 Datan'ln. Plepped 05113109 11!05 Analytical Bab:h 39155 

Cam pound CAS Rasulr Units 

Men:my 7439-97-6 0.650 mgll(godry 

Analyses performed by ETC. IDe:. moB m E8'1943 
" Samlpta RacaYcly aullida aceepled lillllls 
L Coua:llttalfGilexcecdsebe asc.lllllflod caiDndaa ruse 

PQL Placttca1 Quutitalian Limic (lilctcRd}. 

u Allllyml Car but DDt dctccl.cd. 

05119/09 291 aALPH_TURNEil_FAI 

Datelllme 

MDI.. DF Analyzed By 

0.0255 1 OSH310914:31 TJ 

I Ellimalal Vllluc. Pn:scaco was C>DIIIinacd llut <PQL 
MDL. lllcdJod .DGcdGD Limit (liu:tenxl). 

Q. Sample aaalyml beyaad fiCCi IIIIi* "riM ho1diarJ limo 
v AllllytD deloctccl ia the IIDDdlbXl Mdbocl Bialik 

Page 5 oi9 

Anely1lcal 

Method 

7471A 
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4320 Ofd Hwy. 37 LakeJand, FL 33813 (863) 646-8526 Fax: (863) 646-1042 

•A Laboratory Management Partner~ 

Mr. Ralph Tumer PJ"oject Orcbld Sprlags 
308LaSema Description 

0 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33884 

Lab Order Number Ot-126-0236 Received 05/08109 
LabiD 0905l26-002A Mattix SJadge :· :~ 

Sampled 05116109 FieldiD Small Poad ##2 
Sample Number 79290 Report of Allalysls 

ICPMetals 

Prep Melhod 30508 PnlpBatch 24532 DateiTlme Prepped 0511110914:12 AnalytlcaiSalch 39189 

Datemme Analytical 
Campound CAS Result Units MDL DF Analyzed By Method 

Arsenic 7<f40.38.2 18.0 I mgiKg.clry 13.5 5 0511811191:44 .J1R 801GB 
Cadmium 7440-43-9 4.08 I mgll(g-chy 1.24 5 osrt811191 :44 JTR 60108 
Chromium 7~7-3 182 mgiKg.clry 3.90 5 0511611191:44 JTR 60108 
Capper 7~ 1,.430 mgll(g.clry 9.87 25 051181091:51 JTR 60108 
Polasalum 7440-08-7 0.11953 'llrdry 0.01G 5 051181091:44 JTR 60108 
Molybdenum 74»118-7 14.4 I mg/Kg.dry 4.92 5 051181091:44 JTR &DtOB 
Nldcal 7440-02-0 28.5 mg/Kg.clry 1.98 5 OSN&ID91:44 JTR 80108 
L.ead 7439-92-1 142 mgll(g-dry 9.21 5 051i&ID91:44 JTR 80108 
Selenium 7782-49-2 14.& I mgll(g.clry 10.1 5 0511811191:44 JTR 60108 
Zinc 7440-66-e 1.490 mg/Kg.clry 29.2 25 051181091:51 JTR 60108 

Mercury 

Prap Melhod 7471A · Prep Batch 24554 Daten'lma Prepped 0511310911:05 AnalyGc:aiBalch 38155 

Campaund CA5 Result Units 

Mercury 74»97-6 0.974 mgll(godry 

Aoaiyses performed by ET~ lac. FDOR m E87943 
• Swmptc Rl:covay oulllldc ac:a:plallladls 
L ~ ~ tbo est.lllllboclcaJilnlfoll.raage 

PQL Practical Qaalllflllfllll I.imit (lilcflnd). 
U Aa:dyd farblllaal ~ 

OS/!9109 291 RALPH_TtiR.NER_fAl 

Dalelnma 
MDL DF Analyzed By 

o.azss 1 OSN310914:32 TJ 

I Es&lamtcdValuc. Pat=accwuc:aa.limladbac<PQL 
NDL Mediad Deed• Limit (&c:tan:d). 

Q. Slllllplc lllllyad bc)alda MiJdrd -lime 
V Aaalyu: dt:ledlll iD tbc assoc:iaii:IIMdhod Bialik · 

Page e of9 

AnalyUcaf 

Malhod 

7471A 
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G21101dlfwr.37 I.Wiand,FL33813 18&31GCU525 F1111:18fl)8cl-ttW2: 
"lll.allal8taiY ~ Pallr.t!l'" 

Customer Number: 00291 
Customer Nanie: Ralph Tumer 
Report Number: 09-126-0236 

Cooler Receipt Form 

*09-126-0236* 

Q FedEx 0 UPS 

Shipping Method 

0 US Posla4t Client 0 lMP 0 Courier 0 Olher: 

· Shipping container/cooler uncompromlsed? e Yes 0No 0 Not Present 

Custody seals in1act on shipping containedcooler? 0 Yes e Not Required 

Custody seals intact on sample bottles? 0 Yes QNo • Not Required 

ChaJn of Custody present? e Yes 

CCC agrees with sample labels? e Yes ON~, 
Samples in proper containers? e Yes 0No 

Sample containers Intact? e Yes 0No 

Suffident sample volume for indicated tests? e Yes QNo 

All samples ~ed within holcfmg time? e Yes 0No 

Container temperabue In compliance? e Yes 0No 
Water- VOA vials free of headspace? 0 Yes 0No • N/A 

Water- Preservation acceptable upon receipt? e Yes 0 N/A 

Samples screened for radioacllvity (COE only)? 0 Yes QNo. • NIA 
Special precautions or mslruclions included? 0 Yes . eNo 

Comments; 

Arry regulatory non-compliance Issues will be recorded on non-compliance report. 

Signature: ~oyce Hulett 

Date & Time: @~200914..50 

?age 7 oi9 
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t . 
Squitieri, Joe 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dennis Wood [dennis®mcva:WOZ:m] 
Tuesday, May 26, 2009 8:09 AM 
Squitieri, Joe 

Cc: · Travis Geller 
. Subject: FW: OSD Pond Test Results 

Attachments: OSD- Pond Test Results- 2009.05.21.pdf 

JOE 

CALL ME WHEN YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS EMAIL 

DENNIS 
Dennis L •. Wood, P.E~ 
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

Please see the attached test results for the ponds at Orchid Springs. I will be out of the. office until Wednesday of next 
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

This email message and all anachmenls tiTJMmintd with ir may contain legaUy privileged and confidential information intended solely for rht 1131! of the addressu. If the rtadtr 
of rJW message is nor rhe intended recipient, yoa art hereby notified that any rtading, dissemination, distribution, .copying, or other ast uf rJW message or iu anachmmu is 
strictly prohibited. If yo• have received this message in tTITlr, please notify the .render immediately by telephone (86J.J24-J698) or by tltcrronic mail, and delete this message 
and all copies and baclalps thereof. Thank you.. 

1 
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5/21/2(109 

RalphTumer 
Mr. Ralph Tumer 
308LaSema 
Winter Haven, FL, 33884 

Ref: Analytical Testing 

I 

I 
I 

Report Number: 09-126-0236 
Project Description: Orchid Springs 

. . .. . 
r:\:···] ~ { \' i ~ c: .. ~i .• 

Rorida Analytical. Inc. received 2 sample(s) on_ 5/612009 for the analyses presented in the foUowing reporl 
Samples collected by Aorida Analytical. Inc. are in accordance with DEP.SOP-001/01 (Revised February 1, 
2004). 

The. above referenced project has been analyzed per your instructions. The analyses ware performed In our 
laboratory in accordance with Standard Methods, The Solid Waste Manual SW-846, EPA Methods for Chemical 
Analysis of Water and Wastes and /or40 CFR part 136. 

The EPA requires that water samples analyzed for pH, dissolved oxygen and total residual chlorine be analyzed 
In the field. Analyses and results reported which do not indicate •rl81d• for these parameleiS were analyzed 
outside the holding time as specified in Table II of 40 CFR Part 136.3. 

The analytical data has been varldated using standard quality control measures perfonned as required by the 
analytical method. Test results meet aD requirements ~f USEPA and NELAC, unless otherwise noted in this 
report. Uncertalnlies fn test resulls are available upon request This report may not be reproduced in part and 
results relate only to the samples tested. QuallfiaiS shown on the data report are defined as follows: 

B Result based on colony counts oulsida the acceptable range, (mlaoblology). 
I The reported value Is between the laboraloly method detection limit and the 

laboratory practical quanlitation limll 
J Estimated value, value Is not accurate: to be used when: 

1. Surrogale recovety Omits have bean exceeded. 
2. No known quality control criterion exlsls. 
3. Report value failed to meat established QC criteria. 
4. Sample mab'fx Interference precludes accurate determination. 
5. Data is questionable due to improper lab or field protocols. 

a Sample held beyond the accepted holding lime. 
U Compound was analyzed for but not detected. 
Y Laboratory analysis was tram an unpreserved or improperly preserved sample. · 

The data may not be acQJrate. · 
Z Too many colonies were present (TNTC), the numeric value represents the filtration volume. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me or client services if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Sincerely, 

~e.._ __ ,-

Stephanie Rlc;hards 
Laboratory Manager 

Certlfil:lltloM: RDrlda IE840!18. Alabama IM012D, ICentudlY lliOOU. Tennasseel02958, EPA LabaraiDfV Certlllcatlon FUl0108 
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00291 

Ralph Turner 
Mr. Ralph Turner 
308LaSema 
Winll!r Haven I R. 33884 

Lab No: 79289 

Sample m : Golden Pond # 1 

Test 

Talal Phosphorus asP 

pH 

Total SOlids 
Tolaligeldahl Nitrogen 

Nltrabt • Nitrile as N 
Total NitrOgen 

Lab No: 79.Z98 

Sample m: SmaD Pond# 2 

Tast 

Tollll PhOsphorus as P 

pH 

Total Solids 
Total K,Jeldahl Nitrogen 

Nlrale + Nllrlte as N 

TOIIII Nitrogen 

Q20 Old...,.. :17 l.olblanlt, FL:I3812 l'I3J&C&-15211 Fa: 1'831141-1042 
'JI!JIIocll*ly~Pir.nor' 

ProJeam: 
DesafpUon : Orc:hld Springs 

Report Date : 5J21J2009 

ReceJved : S/6/2009 

Mlllrfx: SOlids 

5ampled: 5/&nJJftlO:lO 

Results UnJts.< MDL DniiTIIIte By Analytical Method 
Analyzed 

0.241 % 0.0009 05/!3/09 09:25 ss I!PA-16118-P 

U&Q s.u. 0.01 . 05/11/09 16:00 0/S SM-4SOOH+8 

98.3 % 0.01 05/12109 10:30 c:vs SM-2S40G 
ct.3U % 0.0004 05/13/09 09:25 ss EPA-1688 

0.011 %: 0.0001 05/12/G913:45 ss EPA-1685 
0.32 mg/l. 0.0001 05/13/09 16:30 SAA CALCULATION 

MatriX: 5olds 
.. 

Sampled: S/I/21J091l;:ZO 

Raaults Unlla MDL Date/'l'lme By Analytical Method 
Analyzad 

0.151 '1ft 0.0010 OS/13/09 09:25 ss I!PA-161111-P 
6.48Q s.u. 0.01 05111/11916:00 cvs Sf+4500H+8 

89.8 % '0.01 0511210910:30 cvs SM-2540G 
CUB I % 0.0005 OS/13/09 09:25 ss EPA-16118 
0.011 % 0.0001 05/U/0913:45 ss EPA-1685 

CU!J mgJL 0.01101 OS/l3/0916:30 SAA CALCUlATION 

P~ile 2 oi9 



4320 Old Hwy. 37 Lakeland, FL 33813 (863) 646-8526 Fax: {863) 646-1042 
·A Laboratory Management Partner• 

Mr. Ralph Turner 
308LISema 

Ploject Orddd SpriDgs 
Description 

Winter Haven. FL 3311114 

Lab Order Number ,,_126-0236 
LablD 0905126-001 
FieldiD GeldeD Poad ##1 
Samole NlDDbcr · 79289 
lnorganics 
Compound CAS Rasult Unltll 

Pen:enl Molstln SOLIDS 85.9 wt% 

Aaalyses performed by ETC. IDe. FDOB ID E87943 

osnM» 

• SWJugalc a-vary auaide Ga:qllllllimlts 

I. ecm-acaods 1bc Ill&. ..cbad Clllibral1oD lllllp 

PQL Pl'lll:llt:al QaadiiiiKID Limlr (lildan:d). 
u Allalyzal fir blltllll ddec:lcd. 

291 RALPH_roRNl!lt_FAI 

MDL 

1.0 

Received 15108109 
-~~·. 

Matrix Sladge 
Sampled 05116/1!1 

Report or AD:al)'lll 
Daten' line 

DF Analyz8d By 

• 1 05tt4f09 0:00 PH 

,., 

I Estlmalal Vallll:. Prr:so:acc wa -sn.cdlbut < PQL 
MDL. McllaCNI Dcct1aa Limit (band). 

Q. Sampler -'.yad beyaad n:cot~~~~~lllldal.bllhlillg lime 
V Amdylc cldl:dal ia tbcr assacfatcdMetbad Bllat 

Page 3 of9 · 

AnalyUcal Batch 
M.umtl ID 
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4320 Old Hwy. 37 Lakeland, FL 33813 {863) 646-8526 Fax: (863) 646-1042 
.. A Laboratory Management Partnerft 

Mr. Ralph Turner 
388LaSema 

Winter Haven, R. 33884 

Lab Order Number 09-126-0.%36 
tabiD 0905126-002 . 
FieldiD Small Poad ##% 
Sample Number 1tl90 

Project Orchid Sprlugs 
Description 

Received 05108109 
Matrix Sludge 
Sampled 05106109 

Report or ADaiJsis. 
fnorganlcs DaWI1me AnalyCICIII Balch 
Compound CAS Rwult Units 

Peraant Molltv1'11 SCUDS 85.9 WI% 

ADaJyses performed by ETC. IDe. moB .m 1.87943 
• SUiraptc Rllrlava;y oualdo aa:qxcd lladll 

OSIIMI9 

L Caac:omlmtioll c:ua:dldll: est. mcdnxl c:alilnuDa nDJC 
PQL Pra:lil:d Qumllllllllll Limit (&aared). 

U Allalyzlld filr but IIDl dcla:rcd. 

MDL 

1.0 

DF Analpecl By Melllod ID 

f 15H4109 0:00 PH 

r ~ Valac. 1"'asaacc--srmal but <PQL 
MDL McdlodDocdoa Uadt(&ctonld). 

. Q. Simple lllllyzl:d beyiiDd ft!COI'IIIIICIII:d IIDIIIIDa llalo 
V Aullyll: cbecltd fa lbc aaucillllld 1lfelhad Blaak 

38168 

Page 4 oi9 
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4320 Old Hwy. 37 Lakeland, FL 33813 (863) 646-8526 Fax: (863) 646-1042 

.. A Laboratory Management Partner· 

Mr. Ralph Turner 
308Las.rna 

Winter Haven, F1. 331184 

Lab Order Number 09-12~%36 

. LabiD OJ05126-001A 
FieldiD Golden Pond ##1 
Samole Number 79%89 

JCPMetals 

Project Orcldd SpriDgs 
Description · 

Received OS/0810' 
Mattix Sludge 
Sampled 05106/09 

Report or ADalysU 

Prep Mlllhod 30SDEI l'nlp Blllah 24532 DaWnme Prepped 05111109 14:12 Analyac:lll BaCdt 39189 
-:: DlteiTime Analytical 

Compound CAS Result Unlls MDL DF Analyzed By Method 

An; ante 7441)..3&.2 13.5 u mgiKg-dry 13.!1 5 05.1161091:38 JTR 60108 
cadmium 7441),43.9 1.71 I mgi'Kg.dly 1.24 s 0Sft&IOI1:38 JTR 60108 
Chromium 7440-47-3 58.8 mgll(g.clry 3.90 5 05t1&11111:31 JTR 68108 
Copper 744C).50.8 .. mgiKg.dly 9.97 25 05t1111t1813:ot JTR 80108 
POiaalum 7440-09:-7 0.0850 %4ry CI.0142 5 051t&I091:38 JTR 60108 
Molybdenum 7439-.. 7 11.8 I mgll<g.clry 4.92 5 05rteto91:38 JTR 80108 
Nldcel 7440-02..() 12.8 I ~ 1.9& 5 GST18f091:38 JTR 60108 
Lead 7~1 112.1 mgiKgodry 9.2'1 8 Olltlll/091:38 JTR 60108 
Selenium 7782 ..... 2 10.1 u mgiKg.clry 10.1 5 051161091:38 JTR 60108 
Zinc: 744Q.66.6 828 mgiKg.dry 29.2 Z5 OSHBID913:0t JTR 60108 

Mercury ·-
Pnlp Malltod 7471A Prep Batch 24554 Datamme Prepped 0511310911:0S Analytll:al Batch 39155 

Compound CA& Result IJnl1s 

MI!I'CUIJ 7439-97~ 0.851 mgiKgodry 

ADa~Jses performed by ETC, IDe. FDOH ID 187943 
• Samlptc ROCIMIIY Cllllslda aceeplallimfta 

DahiiTlme 

MDL DF AnalyzAid By 

O.CI255 1 Glltl3109 14:31 TJ 

L COIICIIIII1nlfcm _.11m esc. llllilllacl calibratfoD 1UP 
I EsiiiDalal Value.. Plesr:Dcc wu c:calllmcd but <PQL 

MDL NCibod DcaiGDLimlt (iu:taraf). 
PQL PnlCIICII. QumlilaliGD Limit {Jiclaled). 

u Alldyzed lbr bul DOl diiCCIId. 

OS/19109 291 R.ALPJJ...TUIINER..FAI 

Q. Slmpla aalyad INiyaad 1'"'!1!11"''"""' llaldiDs limt 
V ADalylc clclacrcd illlbc -wed Ml:rllcNIBialt 

Page 5 oi9 
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J····· ~. ;/_) f'- ~ (~1 /l~ 
4320 Old Hwy. 37 lakefand, FL 33813 (863) 646·8526 Fax: (863) 646-1042 

~A laboratory Management Partner~ 

Mr. Ralpll Tomer 
308LaSema 

Lab Order Number 
LabiD 
FielclD> 

· Samoie Number 

ICPMecaJs 

IJ-1%6-0236 
G9051l6-4102A 
SmaD PODd ##l 
19%91 

Project Orcfdd Sprbrgs 
DescriptiOll 

Received GS/08/ot 
Mattix Sludge 
Sampled 05106109 
Report of .ADIII1sls 

Prap lletbad 30508 P'nlpBatch 24532 DateiTtme Prappad 05111/0914:12 Analytical Ball:h 39189 

·' DaWnme Analytical 
CampDUnd CAS Result una. MDL OF Analyad By Mlllhad 

Anlanll:: 7440-38-2 18.0 I mgll(g-cfly 13.f .• 5 05HIW9t:44 JTR 811108 
C8dlnfum 7~9· 4.08 I mgiKf'dly 1::2A 5 05fUIIII9 1:44 JTR 80108 
Chramlum 7440-47~ 182 mgll(g-dry 3.90 5 05HIW91:44 JTR 80108 
Copper 7~ 1.430 mgiKg-dly em 25 05H81091:51 JTR 60108 
Potaulum 7440-08-7 1.0153 '!Wry 0.014Z. 5 051181091:44 JTR 801DB 
Molybdenqn 7439-118-7 14.4 I lllgl'l(g.dly 4..9% 5 otnllllttl44 JTR 801QB 
Nlcl!al 7440-02..0 28.5 mgll(g.dty 1.86 5 0111181111 1:44 JTR 60108 
Lead 7<139-92·1 142 mgiKgoodty 9.21 5 o&ftlltll81:44 JTR 60108 
Selenium 7782-<19-2 14.8 I mgll(f'dly 10.1 5 osrtMI91:44 JTR 60108 
Zlno 7441).66.8 1,.t80 lllg/Kgodly 28.2 25 0511111181:51 JTR 601DB 

Mercury 

Prep Methad 7.r71A PrapBalch 2A554 Datemm8 Prapped 0511310911:05 AnalytlcaiBatch 39155 

Compound CAS R8sult Unlls 

Mercury 743S-97-6 0.974 mgiKg-dry 

ADalyses performed by ETC, IDe. JDOB ID B8'7H3 
• Sampte~oualde~lilllfls 

L Coacadral!oa CICCCds tbD s IDGibod Cllilnlfaa llllllJC 
PQL P,.Cifcal Quadtalfaa LiiDiJ (&ctonlcf). 
u Asl:llyad fbrblll.lllll ..... 

OS/191119 291 RALPH_TURHER_fAl 

Datel1'lra 
MDL DF An8lyzacl By 

0.0255 1 05113111914:32 Tol 

I l!sllmatal Vekac. P1-=o wu caa6mwx1 buc<PQL 
NDL. MIIIIDdDa:lim~Umit(ladaral). 

Q. Salllplelllliyadbcyaad.............,~ time 
V Allllylll dclaclod iD lbe usoei~IOdMdbad Bluk 

Page e oi 9 
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Customer Number: 00291 
Customer Name: Ralph Turner 
Report Number: 08-126-0236 

Cooler Receipt Fonn 

Shipping Method 

*09-12fMl236* 

Q FedEx 0 UPS Q US Posta. Client 0 I.MP 0 Courier 0 Other: 

Shipping container/cooler uncompromlsed? eves 0 No 0 Not Present 

Custody seals intact on shippir!g container/cooler? 0 Yes 0No . e Not Requil'ed 
Custody seals Intact on sample bottles? Qves 0No e Not Required< 

Chain of Custody present? .eves 0No 

COC agrees with sample labels? eves .ONo 

Samples In proper containers? eves QNo 

Sample containers Intact? eves Q.No 

Sutllcfent sample volume for indicated tests? eYes QNo 

All samples received wHhln holding time? eves QNo 

Container temperature In 9()mpllance? eYes 0No 

Water- VOA vials free of headspace? QYes 0No • NIA 

Water- Preservation acceptable upon receipt? eves QNo 0 N/A 
Samples screened for radioaclivlly (COE only)? QYes 0No • NJA 
Special precautions or msCruclions included? QYes eNo 

Comments: 

Any regulatory non-compliance Issues will be recorded on non-compliance report. 

Signature: Qoyce Hulett 

Date & Time: pS-06-200914.50 

?age i of9 
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McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC 

Xi bel Virella- Regtuyt 
F.D.E.P. 
1 3051. North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 

RE: Abandonment Plan 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992 

Dear Mr. Virella- Regtuyt: 

Dept. of Environmental Protection 

May 6, 2009 · MAY 11 2009 
Southwest District 

REC::I'.'I:~ 
DEPT Or t:N'Jihu•'< r.,u: '-~. ,..,,, 

MAY ! 1200~ 
SOUTHWEST DISTRICT 

INDUSiRIAL WASTEWATE!i 

.Jl?~ri~~.q~}.~,J~~PR~:~f,~~··Y:8.~r April 16, 2009 letter to Albert Cassid.y. As discussed 
Wttli Joe· Sqmtlen~' the steel tiiiik.s are contracted to be removed from stte. The tanks were r" • ·'• . .,., ... u~.·:·:· ·,:. ·.'·-.'. [: J ~ i · .. 
·ch~anecl'and Jdisinfected'on June 25, 2008, and they were to be removed shortly after this 
d~te·: fife contractor has given many excuses, but hopefully within the next month the 
tanks will be gone. 

We have been waiting patiently for the ponds to dry and the larger pqnd has. We have 
submitted residual samples to a laboratory on both ponds and plan to submit these to 
FDEP for their review. Upon receipt of the results, I will discuss the results with both 
you and Joe, and a decision will be made if any of the residuals need to be removed from 
the site. The results ofthe residual analysis are due within 5 to 10 days. We have a 
contractor on board to begin work as soon as a decision is made concerning the 
disposition of the residuals. · . . 

Please call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Dennis L. Wood, P.E. 

• ~· I . .. . . . . ~ ··=-·· '~ ~ : ' : .. :. 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 • 863-686-0544 • FAX: 863-680-1434 



This is the Abandonment Plan .letter- with the corrected date of 4/16/'1J.X1J for Orchid 
Springs WWTF- Polk County for your records. AD attaclunents are the same. 

Please disreprd the previous letter .with the incorrect date. 

Sorry for any inconvenience this may have .caused. 

Thanks, 
Olrolyn Armstrong 
Domestic Wastewater 
813-632-7600, x426 



florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Southwest District Office 
IJOSI North Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

April 16, 2009 

:.·. 

Mr. Albert Cassidy, President 
Orchid Springs Development Corporation 
295 151 Street South . . 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Re: Abandonment Plari 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992 
Polk County 

.. 
Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

jeff Kottkamp 
Lt. Governor 

Michael W.. Sole 
Secretary 

On August 21, 2007, the Department received the Abandonment Plan for Orchid Springs 
Wastewater Treatment Facility. A site visit on March 12, 2009, c0nfinned the abandOimlent plan 
is not yet complete. Items number three and six of the submitted plan remains ·outstanding. Please 
provide the Department with a schedule demonstrating when these items will be complete. 

Please see the attached photographs of the remote pond. It appears that a substantial amount of 
solids has accumulated in this pond, and the onsite pond which still con~ins standing water, that 
warrants removal. 

The Second Amendment to Consent Order OGC File No. 04-1430 states that within 60 days of 
approval of the abandonment plan by the Department or within the schedule allowed by the 
Department during the approval process~ Respondent shall complete the abandonment of the 
Facility in accordance with the approved plan. According to the last discharge monitoring report 
(DMR) submitted to the ~partment, it appears flow was diverted after Decetnber 2007. 

Please submit the requested information so that we may resolve the enforcement case with Orchid 
Springs Development Corporation. 

Please direct all responses and questions to the undersigned at (813) 632-7600, extension 313, or 
via e-mail at Xibel.VirellaR.egtuyt@dep.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

~V~-¥f"" 
Xibel Virella-Regtuyt 
Environmental Specialist 
Domestic Wastewater Program 

cc: Dennis Wood, P.E. McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC 

''More Protection. less Process" 
~Hiw.dcp.st;,tc. fl. us 



Photographer: 
Facility Name: 
Facility ID No.: 
Photographed on: 
Type of Camera: 
Recording Media: 
Digital photos copied by: 
Digital photos copied to: 

Xibel Virella-Regtuyt 
Orchid Springs \NWTF 
FLA013087 
3/12/2009 
Fuji FinePixASOO 
Fuji MemoryStick (E:) 
Xibel Virella-Regtuyt 

C:\Documents and Settings\Virella-regtuyt_X\My Documents\My ... \FinePixViewerS 

Perc pond #2 is completely dry and full of solids 



Photographer: 
Facility Name: 
Facility ID No.: 
Photographed on: 
Type of Camera: 
Recording Media: 
Digital photos copied by: 
Digital photos copied to: 

Xibel Virella-Regtuyt 
Orchid Springs VVWTF 
FLA013087 
3/1212009 
Fuji FinePix A800 
Fuji MemoryStick (E:) 
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Certified Operator Profile Search Results 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

To View CEU's CLICK on LICENSE NUMBER. 

NAME I LICENSE LICENSE ICLASS,,STATUSI ORIGINAL II EFFECTIVE 
TYPE NUMBER ISSUE DATE DATE 

RALPH A low 110002434 IDIACTIVE 115/22/1976 1511/2007 
TURNER . 1:41:40 PM 

RALPH A lww 110003405 IDIACTIVE 111/1/1901 151112007 
TURNER . 1:42:17 PM 

DEP Homepage Certified Operator Search 

Page 1 of 1 

EXPIRATION I 
DATE 

14/30/2009 I 
14/30/2009 I 

http:/ /ocp.dep.state.fl.us/ocp _public_ search _results.asp?LASTNAME=tumer&FIRSTNA... 10/3/2008 



Isaac, Rudy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Rudy, 

Travis Geller [Travis@cassidyhomes.com] 
Tuesday, April 29, 2008 5:02 PM · 
Isaac, Rudy 
Wayne Watters; dennis 
Orchid Springs Development 

Per our phone conversation the following is a recap of what we discussed per your request. 

Last Monday 04.21.08 Orchid Springs Development Corp (OSD) attempted to initiate the final process of tying into the 
City of Winter Haven sanitary systems force main. Just before work had begun we were alerted by the City that they had 
not yet done a tie-in down stream from us that's required for their lines to handle the additional capacity. As a result OSD 
was forced to postpone all work until such time as the City's work had been completed. 
The City finished all their required tie-ins by Thursday 04.24.08 of last week. After that time OSD rescheduled all work to 
begin on this Monday 04.28.08 in order to have turned over flow by May 18

\ 2008 per the DEP Consent Order OSD is 
currently under. 
This Monday morning 04.29.08, before work could begin, the City told us they had determined they would not allow us to 
tie into their lines until they had finalized an agreement for services with OSD regarding the Wastewater Treatment and 
Processing. After some pushing we were able to get the City's attorney to draft their "final red lined version" for our review 
which was received today. As soon as OSD's attorney has reviewed and approved the agreement for signatures it will be 
executed and work will start ASAP thereafter, Once work beings it should take no more than two days to complete the tie-
in per my site contractor. It is anticipated at this time to be sometime next week before work would begin. · 

If you have any questions please fell free to call me anytime. 

Thanks again for your help, 

Travis Geller 
The Cassidy Organization, Inc. 
250 Ave. K SW Suite #100 
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880 
Phone (863) 324-3698 Ext. 261 
Fax (863) 508-1061 

T1ris emoil message and all allachmenls /ronsmilled with it moy contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the u.re of the addressee. If the reader 
of this message is not the intended redpien4 you are hereby notified /lull any retlding. dissemination, distribution, copying. or other use of this message or Its a/lachments is 
striclly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notifY the sender immediately by telephone (863-324-3698) or by electronic mail, and delele this message 
and all copies and bacla.ps thereof. T1ranlc you. 

1 



Nick Noreika 
Florida Department ofEnvironmental Protection 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

Re: Compliance Evaluation Inspection 
Orcffid S'prings WWJ'F""""" 
Facility ID No. FLAOI29~2/0GC Case No. 04-I430 

Dear Mr. Noreika: 

'itJ?JSClBIVJe ~ 
J'l" DEC 0 7 2007 JY 
Department of Environmental Protection 

SOIJTHWEST DISTRICT 
Domestic Wa&tewatGr Program 

. · .. · .... 
This letter i's in response to your November 5, 2007 l~er;, M:y r:esp~Q.ses are:.~ . 

. · .. 
Permit · · 
This is understood and the plant will be abandoned in late January or February. The new 
master lift station is supposed to be installed in January 2008. 

Compliance Schedule 
This statement is understood and corrections shall be made. 

Records and Reports 
I. a.) Copy of license will be put in mail box at bottom of stairs and master copy 

held by operator at this home within Orchid Springs. 
b.) Copy of logs etc. shall be put in mail box at bottom of stairs and master copy 

1 at operator's box home within Orchid Springs. 
//2. Please see response in my August 23, 2007 letter to you. 
J 3. The forms submitted in my August 23, 2007letter had all the information. 

Facility Site Review 
I. Rags were clogging system. The rags were removed and the issue was resolved. 
2. The maintenance technician that was handling some of the routine maintenance 

on the plant was released. The n~ maintenance personnel have re~lved the 
problem and will continue to monitor the situation to prevent future issues. 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 • 863-686-0544 • FAX: 863-680-1434 



Operation and Maintenance 
1. The filters were replaced. 

~ 2. The operator is telling me that there is 2-3" lines that lifts the activated sludge 
'1f' back to the first aeration tank and this is accordance with the extended aeration 

process. Can you provide me a sketch denoting the location of the line and the 
position of the tank that the activated sludge line went to. Upon receipt I will meet 
with the operator to correct any deficiencies or can you to discuss my findings. 

3. The licensed operator has a medical release and is able to perform his duties. 

Effluent Quality / . 
2. The situation has been resolved and it will be monitored to make sure it does not 

happen again. 

Residuals .Management 
/Copy of the last 2 hauling invoices is attached. 

Other 
Ralph Turner has agreed to surrender his license upon decommissioning of the facility. 

Please call me if you have any questions. 

DLW/snr 
A:/120orchidinspection 
Cc: Ralph Turner 

Travis Geller 

Sincerely, 

Dennis L. Wood, P.E. 



I 
A-1 QUALITY SERVICES, INC. RMF 

-

750 ARIANA AVENUE 
AUBURNDALE. FL 33823 

' (863) 967-5150 
' 

Bill To 

ORCHID SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT CORP. 
250 AVE.K., S.W. 
WINTER HAVEN, FL. 33880 

Qty Description 

Date 

10/18/2007 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net 15 

Rate 

3,000 HAULED BY A-I QUALITY SERVICES TO 
RMF PLANT FLA016228 FOR 
-STABILIZATION 

0.18 

10/18/07 

··:··· .. .... . 

JS(C~lBllVJE • ~ 
lfR: DEc 0 7 2007 I~· 

Department c f Environmental Protectlt•r 
SOW HWEST DISTRICT 

Domaetlp Wastewater Program 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

28534 

Project 

Amount 

540.00 

Thank you tor your busmess. 
/Total $54o.oo 
I --------------------~ 



-~--··· ·y····.· _/' . . . · .. 
. . . .··/II A-1QUAUTVSERVICES,INC.RMF 
_:..;-' . 750 ARIANA AVENUE 

· AUBURNDALE, Fl 33823 
. ~ (863) 967-5150 

' I 

BILL TO: 

ORCHID SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT CORP. 
250 AVE.K., S.W. 
~R~~.FL.33880 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 

......... 

P.O. NUMBER 

3,000 ~ULED BY A-1 QUALITY SERVICES TO 
RMF PLANT FLA016228 FOR 
STABJLIZATION 
3/5/07 

Thank you for your business. 

• 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

3/212007 28210 

TERMS 

Net 15 

RATE AMOUNT 

0.18 540.00 

TOTAL $540.00 

:::·'J!)I 



Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Mr. Albert Cassidy 
Orchid Springs Development Corp. 
295 1 at Street South 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Southwest District Office 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace. Florida 33637-0926 

November 5, 2007 

Re: Compliance Evaluation Inspection 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992/ OGC Case No. 04-1430 
Polk County · 

Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

Jeff Kollkamp 
Lt. Governor 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary· 

The above-referenced wastewater treatment facility was inspected on October 23, 2007. Based on this 
inspection and· a review of Ute information on file with the Department, the following items are being 
brought to your attention: 

PERMIT 
*Domestic Wastewater Permit No. FLA012992 expired on August 26,2003. 

CO~~CESCHEDULES 
*A compliance schedule is in effect under the amended consent order executed June 5, 2007. An 
application for the facility to.go off-line was received on July 26, 2007. The Department understands that 
the permitttee is attempting to go off-line sooner than May 2008; however, the present condition of the 
facility is unacceptable, and merits additional enforcement action if not corrected immediately. 

LABORATORY 
The laboratory wasn't inspected. 

S~LING 
Sampling procedures were not evaluated during the time of the inspection. 

RECORDS AND REPORTS . 
1. *The following required on-site records were not available for.review during this inspection. 

a) Copies of the licenses of the current certified operators; and 

b) Copies of the logs and schedules showing facility operations and equipment maintenance for three 
years from the date of the logs or schedules. The Jogs shall, at a minimum, include identification of 
the facility; the signature and certification number of the operator and the signature of the person 
making any entries; date and time in and out; specific operation and maintenance activities; tests 
performed and samples taken; and major repairs made. The Jogs shall be maintained on site in a 

"More Protection. less Procr:ss· 
www. dtp.state. n. us 
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Mr. Albert Cassidy 
Orchid Springs MHP WWfF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992~ Polk County 
Page 2 of3 

location accessible to 24-hour inspection, protected from weather damage, and current to the last 
operation and maintenance perfonned. 

2. *A review of the Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMR.s) submitted to the Department from January 
2006 to February 2007 indicated that the Fecal Colifonn single sample maximum value was not 
reported in March, November and December of 2006. 

3. *A review of the DMRs submitted to the Department from January 2006 to February 2007 indicated 
that the Total Suspended Solids monthly average and Total Suspended Solid ·maximum were not 
reported. · · 

*The record keeping issues stated above are repeat items from the last CEI letter sent July 27, 2007, and 
the requested DMR.s have still not been received by the Department. 

F ACll..ITY SITE REVIEW 
1. *Raw influent was splashing on the ground during the inspection. When the pumps would turn on, the 

surge tank would overflow, due to the fact that the surge tank was at capacity. The sewage overflows 
must be immediately stopped, and proper maintenance is needed at the facility to rectify the situation. 
(See attached photos) 

2. *Wastewater being discharged onto the ground is considered an abnormal event, and a serious matter. 
If any more discharges occur, it is tl)e permittee's and operator's responSlbility to inform the 
Department of the abnormal event either through email, fax or phone. This was brought to the 
attention of the operator, Ralph Turner, and he advised Department personnel that he would properly 
clean up the influent spills with lime. 

FLOW MEASUREMENT · 
Not evaluated. 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE 
1·. *There were two large oil stains under the two onsite blowers. Both air filters were clogged and need 

. to be replaced. This is a repeat item. 

2. *The Return Activated Sludge line was observed to be redirected into the last aeration tank before the 
clarifier. This is not in keeping with the operation of the extended aeration process.· This is a repeat 
item and was observed during the inspection. 

3. *The operator indicated that due to an accident he is no 1onger able to c1imb the ladders at the plant. 
It appears he can no longer perfonn the duties of a licensed operator. Please indicate who will take 
over these duties of the operator. · 

4. The other tanks on site were not operational, and were not receiving flow. 

EFFLUENT QUALITY 
1. Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) were not evaluated during this inspection. 



Mr. Albert Cassidy 
Orchid Spnngs MHP WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992- Polk County 
Page 3 of3 

2. *The effiuent in the chlorine contact chamber (CCC) was covered with solids and debris. Department 
personnel were unable to collect a chlorine residual sample due to the poor quality of the effluent. 
This issue was brought to the attention of the operator, Ralph Turner. (See attached photos) 

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL 
1. ·*The on site pond was within six inches to overflowing the benns. The emergency overflow pipe 

was partially submerged, but capped. More than half of the _pond was covered with duckweed. There 
was sludge floating in some areas of the percolation pond.· Please submit to the Department your 
plans to ensure no more solids will be released. (See attached photos) 

2. The on site spray field was dry, and not used. 

3. The off site pond and spray field were not evaluated during the inspection . 

. RESIDUALS MANAGEMENT 
*The single sludge tank was observed to be a lot lower during this inspection than the previous one. 
Please submit your most recent sludge hauling records 

GROUNDWATER 
Ground water monitoring is not required at this time. 

OTHER 
*There i_s an open enforcement action against the operator. The agreed resolution is for Ralph Turner to 
surrender his license once the facility is decommissioned·. 

The type of inspection conducted was a Compliance Evaluation Inspection, and the overall rating of the 
facility was Significantly Out of Compliance. A copy of the inspection report is attached for your review. 
Please submit a written response to the Department on the asterisked (*) items identified above within 30 
days of receipt of this letter. Please direct all responses and questions to the undersigned at (813) 632-
7600, extension 313, or via e-mail at nick.noreika @dep.state.fl.us. 

Attachment 

cc. Dennis Wood (email) 
Rudy Isaac DEP (email) 

Sincerely, 

Nick Noreika 
Environmental Specialist 
Domestic Wastewater Program 
Enforcement/Compliance Section 



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

FACILITY AND INSPECTION INFORMATION 
Name IIIII Pllyslul Localloa of Fadllty 

Orchid Springs WWTF 

701 Overlook Drive 

WinterHaven, FL 33884 

Name(a) or Field RepreaeatatiYeS(I) 

Ralph Turner 

Name aad Addren or Permittee or Deslgaated Represeatad•e 

Albert Cassidy · 

Orchid Springs Development Corporation 

295 111 Street South 

Winter Haven, FL 33880 

WAFRID: 

FLA012992 

Tide 

Lead Operator. 

'ntle 

President 

Couaty 

Polk 

Plaoae 

863-324-3698 

Plloae 

Inopeedoa Type Samplea Takea(YIN): N @ Sample ID#: 

X Domestic 

Traauctloa 
Code 

Industrial @ LogbookVolume: 

NPDES N.umber YR/MO/DA 

Eatry Dale/Time 

10-23-07/1300 hours 

@ E.dt Date/lime 

10-23-07/ 1345 hours 

Plaoae 

(941) 324-3250 

@ Operator Cerdllcadoa II 

Samples SpOt (YIN): 

@ Page 

Insp. 
Type laspector Fac. 

TJ'pe 

11!-::-:::-::o ~14 =-=' ,--~--......._1 __._·I __.I U 2 ~ 3 U 
ADDITIONAL NPDES COMMENTS 

Revised: May 26, 2004 



Photographer: 
Facility Name: 
Facility ID No.: 
Photographed on: 
Type of Camera: 
Recording Media: 
Digital photos copied by: 

Chlorine contact chamber 
Springs WWTF. 

(pic 2 of 3) 

Nick Noreika 
Orchid Sprimgs WWTF 
FLA012992 

10/24/07 
Fuji FlnePix A800 
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

ents and :">A'ITinn!>INnrAIIC"" 

When the pumps would turn on, influent would 
spill out of the surge tank. 

There was also a patch of floating solllttsJsu•rtC11A 

seen here at the bottom right of the pic. 

overflow is observed running down the 
tank, and onto the ground. 
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Photographer: 
Facility Name: 
FacUity 10 No.: 
Photographed on: 
Type of Camera: 
Recording Media: 
Digital photos copied by: 

Nick Noreika 
Orchid Sprimgs WWTF 
FLA012992 

10/24/07 
Fuji FinePix A800 
Fuji MemoryStick (E:) 
Nick Noreika 
C:\Documents and c~~·;~~,. .. HI.I ... rn,;l,..,. 

The surge tank was at capacity. Some rags 
were around the area from a clean-up effort by 
the operator. 

tank. 

The splitter box was near overflow as well. 

Influent spills were nrntAniAI'I 

of the tank. Ralph Turner, the operator, said 
he'll dean the discharges with lime. 



Noreika, Nick 

Subject: 
Entry Type: 
Company: 

Start: 
End: 
Duration: 

Wed 10/24120071:45 PM 
Wed 10/24/2007 1 :55 PM 
10 minutes 

Spoke to Travis Geller, Orchid Springs project manager, and told him about the issues I observed during yesterday's CEI (Oct.23, 2007). He told me they fired the operator's assistant this morning, and they plan on going off-line by the end of 
the year. The contractor Killebrew, plans on having the WWTF off line by December 2007, instead of May 2008. 

I told Travis that the discharging of raw influent from the over flwoing surge tank must stop immediately. I also stated to 
him that the Department must be informed of any sewage spills from their WWTF. 

-Nick Noreika 
DW-DEP 

1 

.· 
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·- · · Flo_rida Department or 
Environmental Protection 

Southwest District Office 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

Jeff Kottkamp 
Lt. Governor 

~~~,___.,-.~----­----------- ~-------.--------~-----

13051 North Telecom Park~ . 
·Temple Terraee, Florida 33637-0926 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

September 17, 2007 

Mr. Albert Cassidy, President 
Orchid Springs Development Corporation 
295 1st Street South 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Re: Abandonment. Plan 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992 
Polk County 

Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

On August 20, 2007, the Department received the Abandonment Plan for Orchid Springs 
Wastewater Treatment Facility. Additional telephone correspondence indicated .that the 
contents of the ponds are yet to be determined. Once one of the ponds is dried out, 
sludge (if any exists) will be sampled. This action is acceptable. Please notify the 
Department when the abandonment is complete. 

The Department approves the abandonment plan as written. Please direct all responses 
and questions to the undersigned at (813) 632-7600, extension 313, or via e-mail at 
nick.noreika @dep.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

N~~· 
Environmental Specialist 
Domestic Wastewater Program 

cc: Dennis Wood, P.E. McVay-Wood Engitieering, LLC 

"More Protection. Less Process" 
www.dep.state. ~· iis 
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McVay-Wood Engineering, ~CIElrVJE! JD 
ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS • PLANNERS U 

AUG 2 7 2007 · 
Department of Environmental Protection · 

SOWTHWEST DISTRICT 
Domestic Wastewater Program 

August 23, 2007 

Nick Noreika Oepr, of l}-l:nU1iTn1l"'I~M&:II'Il"'if'Hat 
Florida Department ofEnvironmental Protection 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 

Re: Compliance Evaluation Inspection . 

Protection 

AUG 2 'I 2007 

Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID FLA012992/0GC Case No. 04-1430 
Polk County 

Southwest Disforict 

Dear Mr. Noreika: 

Orchid Springs Development Corporation has asked me to respond to your July 27, 2007 
letter to them. My responses to the items are: 

Permit 
*Domestic Wastewater Permit No. FLA 012992 expired on August 26. 2003. 
The Developer and FDEP are aware the permit expired and a consent order was issued. 
As agreed under the consent order the plant is planned to be abandoned and the flow shall 
be directed to the City of Winter Haven Wastewater Treatment Plant #3. 

Records and Re.ports 
I. a) Copy of the licenses of the current certified operator is enclosed. 

b) Copy of maintenance records enclosed. 
2. Fecal coliform information was shown on forms submitted (see information for '"h! 'D~ 

January 2007 and February 2007. Please call me ifl am in error. 
3. I am advising the plant operated to review the data gathered and fill forms out 

property. · 

Operation and Maintenance 
I. Filters were replaced. 
2. The plant operation was advised to waste more sludge to the digestion and add an 

approved polymer in the clarifier to help with coagulation, flocculation, and 
settlement of the sludge blanket. 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 • 863-686-0544 • FAX: 863-680-1434 



-
) 

3. The activated sludge is being lifted back to the first aeration tank via two 3" lines. 
4. There are two pumps in the surge tank and these pumps are operated by a float 

operation. 

Effluent Disposal 
1. We have a pump system between the two ponds which allows us to pump 

between the ponds to prevent the ponds from overflowing. 

If you have any questions, do not. hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

LJ- IV~ 
Dennis L. Wood, P.E. 

DLW/snr 
· A:/118orchidinspection 

Dept. of JBn · 
. b__ Vlronmental rmtectlon. . 

AUG 2'1 2007 

Southwest District 
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~tate of ..11oriba 
}9r.partmrnt of llfnbironmental tlrolettion 

OPERATOR CER:I'.lFICATION PROORAM 
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD, M.S. 3506 
TAlLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-2400 

(&j0)24.S-7500 

luii,,,JI,I •• 1.1 •• 1 •• 1.,1,, II ... I.IJI,, .t ... I.,I.I.I.I,,J,I.I 
--ALL-MIICWTJ.. 1M 

RALPH A 'I'URNEll . 
25 LAMPLIGHT LN 
W1NTE1l HAYEN. FL 33U4-3207 

-.__../' 

&tate of .:flotiba 
Jlt.partmrnt of Enblronmentaltlrotutton 

UCENSENO: OOCD40S DATEISSUED: 05AII/2007 

. RALPH A nJRN6R 

VALID UNTIL: 04I3CW2009 

. ~tate of jfloriba 
J)epartment of Cfnbironmental _.rotedion 

ISSUED: OS/01/2007 UCENSB NO.: 0003405 

THE CLASS C WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR NAM:Ep BBLOW IS UCENSED UNDER. 
THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 403, FLORIDA STATUTES. 

V AL1D UNTIL: 0413012009 

RALPH A TURNER 

CHARLIE CRIST MICHAEL W. SOLE 
GOVERNOR DISPLAY IS REQUIRED BY LAW SECRETARY 



J 
/ 

Orehid Springs Development 

Operation and Maintenance Logs 

01/l7/l003- 01/18/2006 
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Orchid Springs Development 

Operation and Maintenance Logs 
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McVay-Wood Engineering, LLC 
ENGINfERS • SURVEYORS • PLANNERS 

Joe Squiteri 
FDEP 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrance, FL 33637-0926 

RE; Orchid Springs WWTF 
Abandorunenl Plan 

. Facility J.D. FLA012992 

D~Joe: 

August 20, 2007 

p.2 

Orc)rid Springs Development Corporation is submitting its abandonment plan for the Orchid Springs 
Wastewater Treatment Plant (Facility 1.0. FLA012992) for your approval. All flows for this facility shall 
be rerouted to the City of Winter Haven #J WWfF. Permit CS53-00218 12-114 approved the rerouting. 
Tbe· steps for abandonment are as folJows: 

1. Pump liquids from all treatment tanks to the Master Lift Station which flows to WWTP #3. 
2. Digested sludge hauled to approved land disposal site. 
3. There are two percolation ponds associated with the treatment plant. The north pond is adjacent to 

the plant and the south pond approximately 1 000 feet south of the: pond. Sedimentation in the 
bottom of each pond shall be tested for appropriate disposition in accordance with Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection standards. The ponds at the present time is planned to 
remain with the bottom areas regarded after the removal of sedimentation. i/:. 

4. All grit&. rags hauled to Class I land field. 
5. Disinfect treatment tanks using 5% bleach solution and air dry for five days. 
6. All steel tanks shall be removed, sold or scraped. 
7. All chemicals at the plant will be used at another treatment facility, returned to the supplier or 

properly disposed. 
8. Concrete tank structures shall be demolished and used for fill or hauled to land field. 

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please advise. 
Sincerely, · . 

0-~~ 

~;~~~~Is hi"'"'- 7Awtt~%:~~.,..; J!/;ry 
L.----. ~ ~ rf.ti teL£ of4_ SIJ ~ slw~ e,. e-ll ~L 

. 71~111 ,l{b1'h~ w ;..tu/ ilL ~ ~ /)~ ~ ~ ~ 
1925 BARTOW • LA~ELANO, FLORIDA 33801 • 8~-6~(44 • FAX: 863-680-1434 
;L . 



Florida Department ot 
Environmental Protection 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

Jefr Kottkamp 
Lt. Governor 

----~--------------------- ___..... ~- ~-~------ ----- _______ , _ ______,_, ______ _______.--...... ----

Mr. Albert Cassidy 
Orchid Springs Development Corp. 
250 Avenue K, Suite 103 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Southwest District Office 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace. Florida 33637-0926 

July 27, 2007 

Re: Compliance Evaluation Inspection 
Orchid Springs WWTF . 
Facility ID No. FLA012992/ OGC Case No. 04-1430 . 
Polk County 

Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

·The above-referenced wastewater treatment facility was inspected on July 2, 2007. Based OQ. this 
inspection and a review of the information on file with the Department, the following items are 
being brought to yQur attention: · 

PERMIT 
*Domestic Wastewater Permit No. FLA012992 expired on August 26, 2003. 

CO~L~CESCHEDULES 
A compliance schedule is in effect under the amended consent order executed by June 5, 2007. 
An application for the facility to go off-line was received on July 26, 2007 .. 

LABORATORY 
The laboratory wasn't inspected. 

S~LING 
Sampling procedures were not evaluated during the time of the inspection. 

RECORDS AND REPORTS 
1. *The following required on-site records were not available for review during this inspection. 

a) Copies of the licenses of the current certified operators; and 
b) Copies of the logs and schedules ·showing facility operations and equipment maintenance 

for three years from the date of the logs or schedules. The logs shall, at a minimum, 
include identification of the facility; the signature and certification number of the operator 
and the signature of the person making any entries; date and time in and out; specific 

"More Protection. Less Process" 
www. dep.state. fl. us 



Mr. Albert Cassidy 
Orchid Springs MHP WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992- Polk County 

. Page 2 of3 

operation and maintenance activities; tests performed and samples taken; and major repairs 
made. The logs shall be maintained on site in a location accessible to 24-hour inspection, 
protected from weather damage, and current to the last operation and maintenance 
performed. · 

2. •A review of the Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) submitted to The Department from 
January 2006 to February 2007 indicated that the Fecal Colifonn single sample maximum 
value was not reported in 'March, November and December of2006. 

3. • A review of the DMRs submitted to The Department from Jariuary 2006 to February 2007 
indicated that the Total Suspended Solids ·monthly average and Total Suspended Solid 
maximum were not reported. · 

FACILITY SITE REVIEW 
The facility site was used in conjunction with solid waste handling activities. 

FLOW MEASUREMENT 
Not evaluated. 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE 
1. •There were two large oil stains under the two onsite blowers. Both air filters were· clogged 

and need to be replaced. (see attached photos) 

2. •There was a sludge blanket 6 inches below the surface of the water in the clarifier. 

3. •The Retmn Activated Sludge line was observed to be redirected into the last aeration tank 
before the clarifier. This is not in keeping with the operation of the extended aeration 
process. 

4. •The surge tank was not being used at least one of the two surge tank pumps were not 
functional. 

EFFLUENT QUALITY 
1. A review of monthly Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) submitted for the period of 

January 2006 through February 2007 revealed no eftluent exceedances. 

2. The effluent was clear and had a total chlorine residual of greater than 2.2 mg/L at 1325 
hours on the date of the inspection, a.S measured by Department personnel. 

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL 



Mr. Albert Cassidy 
Orchid Springs MHP WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992- Polk County 
Page 3 of3 

1. •The on site pond was within six inches to overflowing the berms. The emergency overflow 
pipe was partially submerged, but capped. 

2. On site spray field was dry, and not used. 

3. The off site pond had a foot of freeboard, with approximately Six inches to the overflow pipe. 

4. The berms of the. off site pond are overgrown. 

5. The off site spray field appears dry and overgrown. 

RESIDUALS MANAGEMENT 
The single sludge tank was observed to be full during the inspection. 

GROUNDWATER 
Gro1D1d water monitoring is nQt required at this time. 

The type of inspection conducted was a Compliance Evaluation Inspection, and the Qverall rating 
of the facility was· Out of Compliance. A copy of the inspection report is attached for your 
review. Please submit a written response to the Department on the asterisked (•) items identified . 
above within 30 days of receipt of this letter. Please direct all responses and questions to the 
undersigned at (813) 632-7600, exten.s!:on 313, or via e-mail at nick.noreika @dep.state.tl.us. 

Attachment 

cc: Dennis Wood (email) 
Rudy Isaac DEP (email) 

Sincerely, 

Nick Noreika 
Environmental Specialist 
Domestic Wastewater Program 
Enforcement/Compliance Section 



Blower at Orchid Springs WWTF covered in oil. 

Blower air filter covered in oil. 

Orchid Springs 
Field ln.c;pection 7/2107 



Y. lJ~P- SUUTHWJ£ST lJlSTKICT . 
DOMESTIC \VASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY INSPECTION REPORT 

FACILITY: ---.:..._....~~=-x--~F-.;...,--:--:~-+-----

INSPECTOR: ___,.......:::.~~~-~~~..:.....:.=...::::;-_ _____ _ 

. FENCED/LOCKED: ...,.·~-~~..l.L.-~__,_..-----..,.---.,... 

.·APPE~CE:·{y·· :·. ·.· :.. . . ·. . . 

. ~ TRTMNT:S/jr. ~~ J. SW~ 
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Mr. Steve Sloan, P.E. 
Pickett & Associates, Inc. 
475 South First Avenue 

Bartow, FL 33830 

" I also wish to receive the 
!his following services (for an 
·' extra fee): 

~rtlfled j 
0 Insured f ., 
0 COD ~ 

.2 
:II 

~~;~~R~~~;~w-ed~B~~~:~~~~~~~iN.~-a~~~~~~~··~~~--------~~~==~~~~~~==~~r-i 
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>- . 
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Receipt 
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DW(JS) 
OGC04-l430 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Polk County 

JUN 18 2007 

~nHt~we~t 01~trict 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
13051 NORTH TELECOM PARKWAY 
TEMPLE TERRACE, FL 33637-0926 

/,//,II"··"·" ,11,/,,11/,,,/,/ II ,,/,/,11, ,/,/,,,,U,/,1,/ 
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Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Southwest District 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

June7, 2007 

CERTIFIED MAIL: 7004 1350 0002 5571 3407 
RETIJRN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Albert Cassidy, President 
Orchid Springs Development Corporation 
295 First Street South 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Re: Second.Amendment to Consent Order OGC File No. 04-'1430 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992 
Polk County 

Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

Jeff Kottkamp 
Lt. Governor 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

Enclosed is an original copy of the Second Amendment to Consent Order, OGC File No. 04-
1430, regarding the above-referenced facility. The effective date of the Second Amendment is 
June 5, 2007. 

·Should you have any questions, please contact Joseph Squitieri at (813) 632-7600, extension 309, 
or via e-mail: joe.sguitieri@dep.state.fl.us. 

TG/mdd 

Enclosure 

Thomas Gucciardo 
Environmental Manager 
Domestic Wastewater Section 

"More Protec( ion, Less Process " 
www.dep.statejl. us 
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BEFORE mE STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT) 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, 

Complainant, 

vs. 

ORCHID SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT ) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CORPORATION, ) 
) 

Respondent. ) 

------------------~------) 

IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
SOUmWEST DISTRICT 

OGC File No. 04-1430 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO CONSENT ORDER 

The State ofFlorida Department of Environmental Protection ("Department") and Orchid Springs 

Development Corporation ("Respondent") entered into a Consent Order, .OGC File No. 04-1430, on 

November 22, 2004 ("Original Order") concerning the Orchid Springs Wastewater Treatment Facility 

("Facility"). An Amendment to Consent Order ("Amendment") was entered into on January 19, 2006. 

This Second Amendment to Consent Order" ("Second Amendment"), which incorporates and amends the 

Original Order and the Amendment, is entered into to provide an alternative schedule and means to 

achieve compliance in settlement of certain matters at issue between the Department and Respondent that 

have not been resolved through the Original Order and the Amendment. 

Paragraph 9 of the Amendment required Respondent to submit an application to construct a 

modification to the Facility to bring the Facility into compliance with Department rules concerning 

treatment and effluent disposal. In compliance with the Amendment, Respondent submitted an 

application on April 24, 2006; Department review of this application is pending. Paragraph 9 of this 

Second Amendment will provide for corrective action to bring the Facility into compliance by removing 

the Facili_ty from service. 

Paragraph 11 of the Amendment required Respondent to bring Facility into compliance by 

August 1, 2007. Paragraph 11 of this Second Amendment provides a new final compliance date. 

Paragraph 12 of the Amendment required Respondent to pay civil penalties. The penalties were 

paid. Paragraph 12 of this Second Amendment will provide for the timely abandonment of the Facility. 

On May 2, 2007, the Department and representatives for Respondent ,net to discuss these matters. 

It is hereby agreed between the parties that this Second Amendment shall amend the Original Order and 

OGC File No. 04-1430- Second Amendment 
Page 1 of5 



' . . . 

the Amendment only to the extent specifically stated herein, and that all the provisions of the Original 

Order and the Amendment not addressed herein shall remain in full force and effect. Therefore, it is 

ORDERED: 

1. Paragraph 9 is replaced to read as follows: 

Within 45 days of the effective date of this Second Amendment, Respondent shall submit an 

application to the Department to construct a collection/transmission system ("Crr System") to divert flow 

from the Facility to the City of Winter Haven sanitary sewer system. Within 15 days of a Department 

request for additional information, Respondent shall submit the information needed to complete the 

application. Within 90 days of issuance of the permit to construct the err System, Respondent shall 

complete the work authorized by the permit. Within 5 days of completion of the work, Respondent shall 

submit to ,the Department a Request for Approval to Place a Domestic Wastewater 

Collection!fransmission system into Operation (DEP Form 62-~04.300(8)(b)). Within 5 days of 

receiving approval from the Department to place the err System into service, Respondent shall divert 

wastewater flow from the Facility to the err System. \of; 
2. Paragraph 11 is replaced to read as follows: hi• Y 01, \l'! .., -

In any even~ the Facility shall be rernow:d from service and shall be properly abandoned by ~ 
2008. . 

3. Paragraph 12 is replaced to read as follows: 

Within 90 days of the effective date of this Second Amendment, Respondent shall submit to the 

Department an abandonment plan that addresses how the Facility will be safeguarded in terms of public 

health and safety after flow has been diverted to the err System. Within 60 days of approval of the 

abandonment plan by the Department or within the schedule allowed by the Department during the 

approval process, Respondent shall complete the abandonment of the Facility in accordance with the 

approved plan. 

Persons who are not parties to this Second Amendment to Consent Order but whose substantial 

interests are affected by this Second Amendment to Consent Order have a right, pursuant to Sections 

120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearing on it. The Petition must 

contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) at the Department's Office of General 

Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS# 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 within 21 days of 

receipt of this notice. A copy of the Petition must also be mailed at the time of filing to the Southwest 

District Office, 13051 North Telecom Parkway, Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926. Failure to file a 

petition within the 21 days ~onstitutes a waiver of any right such person has to an administrative hearing 

pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. 

OGC File No. 04-1430- Second Amendment 
. Page 2 of5 
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The petition shall contain the following information: 

(a) The name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner; the Department's Second 

Amendment to Consent Order identification number and the county in which the subject matter or activity 

is located; 

(b) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the Second Amendment to 

Consent Order; 

(c) A statement of how each petitioner's substantial interests are affected by the Second 

Amendment to Consent Order; 

(d) A statement of the material facts disputed by petitioner, if any; 

(e) A statement of facts which petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the Second 

Amendment to Consent Order; 

(f) A statement of which rules or statutes petitioner contends require reversal or modification of 

the Second Amendment to Consent Order; 

(g) A statement of the relief sought by petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wants the 

Department to take with respect to the Second Amendment to Consent Order. 

If a petition is filed, the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate agency action. 

Accordingly, the Department's final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Notice. 

Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any decision of the Department with regard to the 

subject Second Amendment to Consent Order have the right to petition to become a party to the 

proceeding. The petition must conform to the requirements specified above and be filed (received) within 

21 days of receipt of this notice in the Office of General Counsel at the above address of the Department. 

Failure to petition within the allowed time frame constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to 

request a hearing under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, and to participate as a party to this 

proceeding. Any subsequent intervention will only be at the approval of the presiding officer upon 

motion filed pursuant to Rule 28-106.205, Florida Administrative Code. 

A person whose substantial interests are affected by this Second Amendment to Consent Order 

may file a timely petition for an administrative hearing under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida 

Statutes, or may choose to pursue mediation as an alternative remedy under Section 120.573, Florida 

Statutes, before the deadline for filing a petition. Choosing mediation will not adversely affect the right 

to a hearing if mediation does not result in a settlement. The procedures for pursuing mediation are set 

forth below. 

Mediation may only take place if the Department and all the parties to the proceeding agree that 

mediation is appropriate. A person may pursue mediation by reaching a mediation agreement with all 
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parties to the proceeding (which include the Respondent, the Department, and any person who has filed a 

timely and sufficient petition for a hearing) and by showing how the substantial interests of each 

mediating party are affected by this Second Amendment to Consent Order. The agreement must be filed 

in (received by) the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 

#35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, within ten days after the deadline as set forth above for the filing 

of a petition. 

The agreement to mediate must include the following: 

(a) The names, addresses, and telephone numbers of any persons who ~ay attend the mediation; 

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the mediator sel~cted by the parties, or a 

provision for. selecting a mediator within a specified time; 

(c) The agreed allocation of the costs and fees associated with the mediation; 

(d) The agreement of the parties on the confidentiality of discussions and documents introduced 

during mediation; 

(e) .The date, time, and place of the first mediation session, or a deadline for holding the first 

session, if no mediator has yet been chosen; 

(f) The name of each party's representative who shall have authority to settle or recommend 

settlement; and 

(g) Either an explanation of how the substantial interests of each mediating party will be affected 

by the action or proposed action addressed in this notice of intent or a statement clearly identifying the 

petition for hearing that each party has already filed, and incorporating it by reference. 

(h) The signatures of all parties or their authorized representatives. 

As provided in Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, the timely agreement of all parties to mediate 

will toll the time limitations imposed by Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, for requesting and 

holding an administrative hearing. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, the mediation must be 

concluded within sixty days of the execution of the agreement. If mediation results in settlement of the 

administrative ~ispute, the Department must enter a final order incorporating the agreement of the parties. 

Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by such a modified fmal decision of the Department 

have a right to petition for a hearing only in accordance with the requirements for such petitions set forth 

above, and must therefore file their petitions within 21 days of receipt of this notice. If mediation 

terminates without settlement of the dispute; the Department shall notify all parties in writing that the 

administrative hearing processes under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, remain available 

for disposition of the dispute, and the notice will specify the deadlines that then will apply for challenging 

the agency action and electing remedies under those two statutes. 
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This Second Amendment to Consent Order is final agency action of the Department pursuant to 

Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, and it is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the 

Department unless a Petition for Administrative Hearing is filed in accordance with Chapter 120, Florida 

Statutes. Upon the timely filing of a petition, this Second Amendment to Consent Order will not be 

effec~ive until further order of the Department. 

FOR RESPONDENT: 

... d 
DONE AND ORDERED this£ day of--::~-~-"-' 2007, in Hillsborough County, Florida. 

Filed on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52, Florida Statutes, with the designated Department Clerk, 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. · 

Clerk 

DAG/js/a 

cc: Lea Crandall, Office of General Counsel 
David O'Brien, DEP-Tall. 
Rudy Isaac, DEP-SWD 
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cJ; ORCHID SPRINGS 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

WATER AND SEWER 
250 AVENUE K, S.W., STE 103- WINTER HAVEN, FLORIDA 33880 

(863) 324-4445 

May 22,2007 

Department of Environmental Protection 
Attn: Deborah A. Getzoff 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 

Re: OGC File No. 04-1430 
Orchid Springs Development Corporation 

Dear Ms. Getzoff: 

Dept of Environmental 
Protection 

MAY 2 4 2007 

Southwest District 

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the Second Amendment to Consent Order in the above 
case. 

As you are aware, the Second Amendment provides for the construction of a 
collection/transmission system to divert flow from the facility at issue to the City of Winter Haven 
sanitary sewer system. We are working diligently with the City to facilitate the connection and the 
project is moving forward. · 

Should unforeseen circumstances delay or prevent the City from accepting the connection and 
wastewater as set forth in the Second Amendment, we are fully committed to working with the 
Department and the City to comply with the Department's requirements. We will contact the 
Department immediately if this becomes a concern. 

1 



~-----~------------~ ~ - __,..._ -~-~~~------- --- -~ ----- -------~-----

Dennis Wood, P.E. 
Me Vay-Wood Engineering 
1925 Bartow Road 
Lakeland, FL 33801 

Florida Department ot 
Environmental Protection 

Southwest District Office 
13051 North Telecom Parkway · 

Temple Terrace. Florida 33637-0926 

May4,2007 

Re: Draft Second Amendment to Consent Order OGC File No. 04-1430 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
Facility ID No. FLA012992 
Polk County 

DearMr. Wood: 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

Jeff Kottkamp 
lt. Governor 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

Enclosed is the proposed Second Amendment to Consent Order to .provide for an alternative 
means and schedule to bring the referenced facility into compliance and resolve the enforcement 
action against Orchid Springs Development Corporation. 

If an authorized representative of Orchid Springs Development Corporation elects to sign the 
Second Amendment, .please return it within 20 days. I will then countersign the Second 
Amendment and file it with the Department Clerk. The executed Second Amendment constitutes · 
final agency action of the Department, which shall be enforceable, pursuant to Sections 120.69 
and 403.121, Florida. Statutes. 

If the terms are not agreeable, please contact the Department as soon as practical. 

Please contact Joe Squitieri at (813) 632-7600, extension 309, if you have any questions. 

DAG/js 

Enclosure 

Sincerely yoursA . 

CJ-~L, 
o A. Getzoff Q V"--

is~ t Director 
·I I 

So~west District 

"More Protection, Less Process" 
w•m~ dep.stilte. fl. us 



BEFORE TilE STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARlMENf OF ENVJR.ONMENfAL PROTECTION 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARlMENf) 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, ) 

) 
. Complainant, ) 

) 
vs. ) 

) 
ORCHID SPRINGS DEVELOPMENf ) 
CORPORATION, ) 

) 
Respondent. ) 

------------------~-----) 

IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
SOU1HWEST DISTRICT 

OGC File No. 04-1430 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO CONSENT ORDER 

The State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection ("Department'~ and Orchid Springs 

Development Corporation ("Respondent'') entered into a Consent Order, .OGC File No. 04-1430, on 

November 22, 2004 ("Original Order") concerning the Orchid Springs Wastewater Treatment Facility 

("Facility''). An Amendment to Consent Order ("Amendment") was entered into on January.l9, 2006. 

This Second Amendment to Consent Order· ("Second Amendment"), which incorporates and amends the 

Original Order and the Amendment, is entered into to provide an alternative schedule and means to 

~chieye compliance in settlement of certain matters at issue between the Department and Respondent that 

have not been resolved through the Original Order and the Amendment. 

Paragraph 9 of the Amendment required Respondent to submit an application to construct a 

modification to the Facility to bring the Facility into compliance with Department rules concerning 

treatment and .effluent disposal. In compliance with the Amendment, Respondent submitted an 

application on April 24, 2006; Department review of this application is pending. Paragraph 9 of this 

Second Amendment will provide for corrective action to bring the Facility into compliance by removing 

the Facility from service. 

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

On May 2, 2007, the Department and representatives for Respondent met to discuss these matters. 

It is hereby agreed betWeen the parties that this Second Amendment shall amend the Original Order and 
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the Amendment only to the extent specifically stated herein, and that all the provisions of the Original 

Order and the Amendment not addressed h~ein shall remain in full force and effect. Therefore, it is 

ORDERED: 

1. · Paragraph 9 is replaced to read as follows: 

Within 45 days of the effective date of this Second Amendment, Respondent shall submit an 

application to the Department to construct a collection/transmission sYStem ("C(f System") to divert flow 

from the Facility to the City of Winter Haven sanitary sewer system. Within 15 days of a Department 

request for additional information, Respondent shall submit the information needed ~o complete the 

application. Within 90 days of issuance of the permit to construct the err System, Respondent shail 

complete the work authorized by the permit. Within 5 days of completion of the work, Respondent shall 

submit to ,the Department a Request for Approval to Place a Domestic Wastewater 

Collectionffransmission system into Operation (DEP Form 62-604.300(8)(b)). Within 5 days of 

receiving approval from the Department to place the err System into service, Respondent shall divert 

wastewater flow from the Facility to the err System. 

2. Paragraph 11 is replaced to read as follows: 

In any event, the Facility shall be removed from service and shall be properly abandoned by February 28, 

2008. 

3. Paragraph 12 is replaced to read as follows: 

Within 90 days of the effective date of this Second Amendment, Respondent shall submit to the 

Department an abandonment plan that addresses how the Facility will be safeguarded in terms of public 

health and safety after· flow has been diverted to the err System. Within 60 ciays of approval of the 

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

interests are affected by this Second Amendment to Consent Order have a nght, pursuant to Sections 

. 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearing on it. The Petitipn must 

contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) at the Department's Office of General 

Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS# 35; Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 within 21 days of 

receipt of this notice. A copy of the Petition must also be mailed at the time of filing to the Southwest 

District Office, 13051 North Telecom Parkway, Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926. Failure to file a 

petition within the 21 dayS constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to an administrative hearing 

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

Amendment to Consent Order iden~fication number and the county in which the subject matter or activity 

is located; 

· (b) A statement of how and when each petitioner received no~ce of the Second Amendment to 

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

If a peti.tion is filed, the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate agency action. 

Accordingly, the Department's fmal action may be different from the position taken by it in this Notice. 

Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any decision of the Department with regard to the 

subject Second Amendment to Consent Order have the right to petition to become a party to the 

proceeding. The petition must conform to the requirements specified above and be filed (received) within 

21 days of receipt of this notice ilJ the Office of General Cmmsel at the above address of the Department. 

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

Statutes, or may choose to pursue mediation as an alternative remedy under· Section 120.573, Florida 

Statutes, before the deadline for filing a petition. Choosing mediation will not adversely affect the right 

to a hearing if mediation does not result in a settlement. The procedures for pmsuing mediation are set 

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

#35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, within·ten days after the deadline as set forth above for the"filing 

of a petition. 

The agreement to mediate must include the following: 

(a) The names, addresses, and telephone ni.unbers of any persons who may attend the mediation; 

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the mediator selected by the parties, or a 

provision for selecting a mediator within a specified time; 

(c) The agreed allocation of the costs and fees associated with the mediation; 

(d) The agreement of the parties on the confidentiality of discussions and docmnents introduced · 

during mediation; 

(e) -The date, time, and place of the first mediation session, or a deadline for holding the first 

session, if no mediator has yet been chosen; 

· (f) The name of each party's representative who shall have authority to settle or recommend 

settlement; and 

(g) Either an explanation of how the substantial interests of each mediating party will be affected 

by the action or proposed action addre~ed in this notice of intent or a statement clearly identifying the 

petition for hearing that each party has already filed, and incorporating it by reference. 

(h) ·The signatures of all parties or their authorized representatives. 

As provided in Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, the timely agreement ofall parties to mediate 

will toll the time limitations imposed by Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, for requesting and 

holding an administrative hearing. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, the mediation must be 

concluded within sixty days of the execution of the agreement. If mediation results in settlement of the 

administrative dispute, the Department must enter a final order incorporating the agreement of the parties. 

Persons whose· substantial interests will be affected by such a modified final decision of the Department 

have a right to petition for a hearing only in accordance with the requirements for such petitions set forth 

above, and must therefore file their petitions within 21 days of receipt of this notice. If mediation 

terminates without settlement of the dispute; the Department shall notify all parties in writing that the 

administrative hearing processes under Sections 120.5~9 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, remain available 

for disposition of the dispute, and the notice will specify ~e deadlines that then will apply for challenging 

the agency action and electing remedies under those two statutes. 
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This Second Amendment to Consent Order is final agency action of the Department pursuant to 

Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, and it is fmal and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the 

Department unless a Petition for Administrative Hearing is filed in accordance with Chapter 120, Florida 

Statutes. Upon the timely filing of a petition, this Second Amendment to Consent Order will not be 

effective until ftnther order of the Department. 

DATE 

FOR RESPONDENT: 

Albert Cassidy 
President 
Orchid Springs Development Corporation 

DONE AND ORDERED this __ day of _____ , 2007, in Hillsborough County, Florida. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT · 
OF~ONMENTALPROTECTION 

Deborah A. Getzoff 
District Director 
Southwest District 

Filed on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52, Florida Statutes, with the designated Department Clerk, 
receipt ofwhich·is hereby acknowledged. 

Clerk 

DAG/js/a 

cc: Lea Crandall, Office of General Counsel 
David O'Brien, DEP-Tall. 
Rudy Isaac; DEP-SWD 
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Memorandum 

TO: 

Florida Der tment of 

Environmental Protection 

Deborah A. Getzoff, District Director 

F'ROMffHROUGH: Jeff Greenwell, P .E., Water Facilities Administrator 

Jeff Hilton, P.E., Program Manager 

Tom Gucciardo, Compliance/Enforcement Manager 

Joe ~quitieri, Environmental Manager 

DATE: 

FILENAME: 

FACILITY ID NO. 

PROGRAM: 

ORCHID SPRINGS WWTF 

FLA012992 

DoMESTIC WASTEWATER 

TYPE OF DOCUMENT: 

~ DRAFf OR D FINAL 
D FINAL ORDER 
D wARNING LETIER 

0NOV 
D CASE .REPORT 
~ COVER LETIER 

WLNO. 

OGC FILE NO. 04-1430 

COUNTY: POLK 

~CONSENT ORDER- AMENDMENT 
D PENALTY AUTHORIZATION 

· Description of Violations: The facility has had difficulty disposing of effluent during the rainy season. 
The facility is operating without a permit. Although an application is in-house to permit the facility and 
add effluent disposal, the owner is now seeking an alternative means of compliance. 

Summary of Corrective Actions: The Consent Order and Amendment required a modification to the 
facility to achieve compliance with treatment and disposal. The owner realized it is better to remove the 
facility from service. The Second Amendment provides a scheduled to divert flow to the City of Winter 
Haven and abandon the existing facility. · 

Penalty Summary: The ELRA Penalty Guidelines were used to detennine the original penalty, which has 
been paid. No additional penalties are being assessed. 

POTENTIAL FOR HARM: 
NON-ELRA PENALTIES 

PENALTY AMOUNT: 

Attachments: Draft Second Amendment to Consent Order 
Cover Letter 

EXTENT OF DEVIATION: 

EXPENSES: 
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T:IME: 

Florida Department of 
Environmental. Protection 

Southwest District 
13051 N. Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

Jeff Konkamp 
Lt. Governor 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

LOCAT:ION/CONFERENCE ROOM: 

MEET:ING SUBJECT: 
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Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Albert Cassidy, President 

Southwest District Office 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 

April 2, 2007 

Orchid Springs Development Corporation 
710 Overlook Drive 
Winter Haven, FL 33884 

Re: Permit Renewal 
Orchid Springs WWTF 
PA File No. FLA012992-005-DW3P/NR 
Polk County 

Dear Mr. Cassidy: 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

I elf Kottkamp 
Lt. Governor 

Michael W. Sok 
StcreLmy 

In accordance with Rule 62-620.335(1) and (2), Florida Administrative Code, the Department received 
your request for a renewal of the permit conditions of the above-referenced domestic wastewater 
treatment facility permit, FLA012992, which expired on 08/26/03. 

The Department offers two· potential scenarios: One, the Department would consider allowing a dis­
charge of effluent in excess of what can currently be disposed of in the existing ponds to the City of 
Winter Haven; however, the flow would have to cc,>me directly from the plant to the force main, not from 
the ponds. Two, the facility would go off line and be abandoned, and all the influent would go the City of 

. Winter Haven # 3 WWTF. 

The referenced.application has been in house for a considerable length of time. Pl~ase provide a response 
within 15 days as to what will be done to bring this facility back into compliance. Regardless, after this 
time passes, the Department will deem this application complete and proceed with final agency action~ 

JF/rli 

cc: Steve Sloan; P.E., Pickett Engineering, Inc. 
Joseph Squitieri, FDEP-SWD, DW Environmental Specialist 

.. Mort· Protection. less Process­
www. &p.sli:I(C. fl. LIS 




